
COUNCIL AGENDA 
 

Monday July 18, 2016 
7:00 P.M., Barber School 

102 West Exchange Street 
Spring Lake, Michigan 

 
     

1.  7:00 p.m. Call to Order   
 

2.  7:01 p.m. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3.   7:02 p.m. Roll Call 
 

Present:  Doss, MacLachlan, Miller, Nauta, Powers, Tepastte, Van 
Strate. 
 
Motion to excuse any absent members. 

 
4.   7:03 p.m. Approval of the Agenda 

 
5. 7:04 p.m. Consent Agenda  
 

A. Consideration of a motion approving the payment of the bills 
(checks numbered 57939-58033) in the amount of $723,598.63.  
 

B. Consideration of a motion to approve the minutes for the June 13, 
2016 regular Council meeting. 

 
C. Consideration of a motion to approve Resolution 2016 – 05, a 

resolution to support Ottawa Country Brownfield Redevelopment 
Authority undertaking a brownfield redevelopment project at 512 
W. Savidge on behalf of the Village of Spring Lake. 

 
D. Consideration of a motion to approve sending a notice of non-

renewal to Greg Oleszczuk at 510 Properties for a license 
agreement for an alleyway. 

 
E. Consideration of a motion to approve Resolution 2016 - 06, a 



Resolution to authorize issuance of refunding bonds. 
 

Recommendation:  A Council Member may now make a    
motion to approve the Consent Agenda.   (Roll call vote) 

 
(Any member can ask that an item be removed from the Consent Agenda, if 
desired.  Such item would then be discussed and voted on separately later in 
the meeting.) 

 
6.    7:06 p.m. General Business 

 
A. Ottawa County Update – Roger Bergman, County 

Commissioner 
 

B. Ottawa Country Judicial Update – Judge Hulsing 
 

C. Demolition Bids – 106 S. Buchanan 
 

Subject: Bids for the demolition of 106 S. Buchanan were 
opened on Wednesday, July 13, 2016.  Three bids were 
received as follows: 
 

Melching  $48,700 
Pitsch  $64,000 

  Eco Demolition $87,000 
 

Recommendation: Approve the apparent low bid from 
Melching Demolition in an amount not to exceed $47,800 

 
 
7. 7:16 p.m. Department Reports 

A. Village Manager 
B. Clerk/Treasurer/Finance Director 
C. OCSO 
D. Fire 
E. 911 
F. DPW 
G. Building 
H. Water 
I. Sewer 



J. Minutes from Various Board & Committees 
1.  Planning Commission 
2.  DDA 

 
8. 7:21 p.m. Old Business and Reports by the Village Council 

 
9. 7:23 p.m. New Business and Reports by Village Council  

 
10. 7:25 p.m. Status Report:   Village Attorney 

 
11. 7:27 p.m. Statement of Citizens 

 
12. 7:30 p.m. Adjournment  



VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 
OTTAWA COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 
Council Member ____, supported by Council Member ____, moved the adoption 
of the following resolution: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-05 
 

A RESOLUTION TO SUPPORT OTTAWA COUNTY 
BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

UNDERTAKING A BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT 
FOR BEST FINANCIAL CREDIT UNION AT 612 W. SAVIDGE 

 
WHEREAS, the Village of Spring Lake has a Brownfield Redevelopment Authority, but 

there are no current appointees to the board; and  
 
WHEREAS, time is of the essence; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Ottawa Country Brownfield Redevelopment Authority has the tools and 

staffing necessary to administer a Brownfield Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, the OCBRA can assist a developer in the pursuit and management of DEQ 

grant/loan funding; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Village Council maintains a solid working relationship with Ottawa 

County; so 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 
 
That, the Village Council does hereby support the OCBRA undertaking and managing a 

Brownfield Plan on behalf of the developer of 612 W. Savidge. 
 
YEAS:     

 NAYS:     

 ABSENT:     

 

 RESOLUTION NO.  2016-05 DECLARED ADOPTED. 

 



 Dated: July 18, 2016         
            
                                           ___________________________________ 

       Marvin Hinga, Clerk/Treasurer 

 

 



Village Council 
Village of Spring Lake 
Spring Lake, Michigan 

 
Council Member _________, supported by Council Member ________, moved the 
adoption of the following resolution: 
 

RESOLUTION NO: 2016-06 
 

VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 
RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE ISSUANCE 

OF REFUNDING BONDS 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Act No. 342, Public Acts of Michigan, 1939, 
as amended, the City of Grand Haven, the Charter Township of Grand 
Haven, the Township of Spring Lake, the City of Ferrysburg, and the 
Village of Spring Lake (the “Village”) (hereinafter referred to collectively as 
the “Municipalities”) and the County of Ottawa (the “County”), acting by 
and through its Board of County Road Commissioners as county agency, 
have entered into the Northwest Ottawa Water System 2009 
Improvements Contract, dated as of March 1, 2009 (the “Contract”); and 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Contract the County issued its Ottawa County Water 

Supply Bonds (Northwest Ottawa Water System 2009 Improvements), 
Series A dated July 7, 2009 in the original principal amount of 
$15,420,000 (the “2009 Bonds”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the 2009 Bonds were issued in anticipation of payments to be made to the 

County by the Municipalities, pursuant to the Contract; and 
 
WHEREAS, the 2009 Bonds remain outstanding in the aggregate principal amount of 

$13,720,000, mature in various principal amounts in the years 2017 
through 2034 and bear interest at rates per annum which vary from 5.65% 
to 7.25%; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Municipalities have been advised that conditions in the bond market 

have now improved from the conditions which prevailed at the time the 
2009 Bonds were sold and that part of the outstanding 2009 Bonds could 
be refunded at a considerable savings to the Municipalities; and  

 

WHEREAS, it is the determination and judgment of this Village Council that part of the 

outstanding 2009 Bonds should be refunded to secure for the Municipalities the 

anticipated savings. 



THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 

1. The County is requested and authorized to issue its refunding bonds in the 

aggregate principal amount of not to exceed $15,000,000 (the “Refunding Bonds”) 

pursuant to the provisions of Act No. 34, Public Acts of Michigan, 2001, as amended, for 

the purpose of refunding part of the outstanding 2009 Bonds and paying the costs of 

issuing the Refunding Bonds. 

2. The proceeds of the Refunding Bonds shall be sufficient, together with 

other funds available to the Municipalities, if any, to pay the costs of issuing the 

Refunding Bonds and to establish an Escrow Fund in an amount that will be sufficient to 

pay the principal of, redemption premiums, if any, and the interest on the 2009 Bonds 

that are refunded. 

3. The Village covenants and agrees to continue to make payments to the 

County in accordance with the requirements of the Contract, said payments to be in 

amounts sufficient to pay its percentage share of the principal of and interest on the 

Refunding Bonds and any of the 2009 Bonds that are not refunded as the same shall 

become due and all paying agency fees and other expenses and charges (including the 

county agency’s administrative expenses) that are payable on account of the Refunding 

Bonds and those 2009 Bonds that are not refunded.  The Village acknowledges and 

agrees that its obligations as set forth in the Contract shall continue for the Refunding 

Bonds and the County shall have all rights and remedies set forth in the Contract to 

enforce the obligations of the Village with respect to the Refunding Bonds in the same 

manner and to the same extent that such rights and remedies are available with respect 

to the 2009 Bonds. 

4. The Village specifically (but not by way of limitation) reaffirms its pledge of 

its full faith and credit for the payment of its obligations with respect to the Refunding 

Bonds and its obligation to levy taxes for the payment of its percentage share of the 

principal of and interest on the Refunding Bonds in accordance with the provisions of 

the Contract. 



5. The President is authorized, if necessary, to file an application for State 

Treasurer’s approval to issue the Refunding Bonds. 

6. The President or the Clerk is authorized, if necessary, to approve the 

circulation of a preliminary and final official statement for the Refunding Bonds, to cause 

the preparation of those portions of the preliminary and final official statement that 

pertain to the Village, and to do all other things necessary for compliance with Rule 

15c2-12 issued under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Rule”).  

The President or the Clerk is authorized to execute and deliver such certificates and to 

do all other things necessary to effectuate the sale and delivery of the Refunding Bonds. 

7. The President or the Clerk is authorized, if necessary, to execute a 

certificate of the Village, constituting an undertaking to provide ongoing disclosure about 

the Village for the benefit of the holders of the Refunding Bonds as required under 

paragraph (b)(5) of the Rule, and amendments to such certificate from time to time in 

accordance with the terms of the certificate (the certificate and any amendments thereto 

are collectively referred to herein as the “Continuing Disclosure Certificate”).  The 

Village hereby covenants and agrees that it will comply with and carry out all of the 

provisions of the Continuing Disclosure Certificate. 

ADOPTED: 

Yeas: _____________________________________________________________ 

Nays:______________________________________________________________ 

 

Absent: ____________________________________________________________ 

 
RESOLUTION NO.  2016-06 DECLARED ADOPTED. 
 
Dated:  June 13, 2016         
        ________________________ 

       Marvin Hinga, Clerk/Treasurer 
 



STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 

 ) SS: 

COUNTY OF OTTAWA ) 

 

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by 

the Village Council of the Village of Spring Lake, Ottawa County, Michigan at a 

_________________ meeting held on ______________________, 2016, the original of 

which resolution is on file in my office.  I further certify that notice of the meeting was 

given in accordance with the Open Meetings Act. 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Marvin Hinga, Clerk 

Village of Spring Lake 







 

Village of Spring Lake 

July 
To: Village President Jim MacLachlan & Council Members 

From: Chris Burns, Village Manager 

Date: 7/15/2016 

Re: Department Report 

ICMA Scholarship – I applied for, and received, the ICMA Scholarship that was established 
this year in Rockford City Manager Michael Young’s memory.  This scholarship covers the 
cost of registration and $1000 towards travel to attend the 2016 ICMA’a annual conference 
which will be held in Kansas City in late September.  I had wanted to attend in order to 
receive my 25-year service award in person. However, due to financial constraints, I had to 
eliminate it from by budget.  It’s pretty exciting to receive the scholarship for a number of 
reasons, but especially because it’s in Michael’s honor.  He was a colleague and a friend 
and is missed terribly. 

Nominating Petitions – If you are up for re-election, nominating petitions are due on July 
26, 2016.   

Village Manager Calendars – Attached please find my July & August agendas.   

1 



1

Christine Burns

From: Joyce Lee Brown <membership@icma.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2016 10:12 AM

To: Christine Burns

Subject: Congratulations on Your Service Award! Please Respond by July 15

Trouble viewing this email? Read it online.  
 

   

  
 

  
 

  
 

on Your 25 Year Local Government Service Award! 

  
 

Dear Christine: 

You are invited to join the celebration of your 25th anniversary of service to the profession 
at the ICMA Conference in Kansas City.  Please let us know by July 15 whether you plan to 
attend. Your service will be celebrated at the following two functions:     

Reception 

Join ICMA’s leadership and your colleagues for refreshments on 

Monday, September 26, from 5:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m. (location to be provided later). 



2

Feel free to bring a guest or family members to the reception. 

  

The Celebration of Service 

Your service will be acknowledged on 

Wednesday, September 28, from 8:30 a.m. to 10:30 a.m., 

during ICMA’s celebration of awards and services. 

The event will take place in Exhibit Hall D, Level 3. 

All 25-year award recipients will be asked to stand and be recognized as a group 
from a reserved seating section of the audience. The reserved seating section for 25-
year recipients will be marked. Your family and/or guest(s) may be seated with you. You do 
not have to sign in. Just find a seat in the reserved section. 

Your service will also be acknowledged with a plaque that will be mailed to you after 
the conference.   In lieu of a plaque, you may choose to have a $25 donation made in 
your name to ICMA’s Fund for Professional Management or the Life, Well Run Campaign, 
(donation may be split equally between the Fund and LWR). 

Please reply to this email and let us know by Friday, July 15, 2016, if you plan to attend 
the Celebration of Service ceremony during the closing session of the conference, and let 
us know whether you would like to receive a plaque or the donation. 

Again, congratulations on this monumental achievement! We look forward to hearing from 
you by Friday, July 15, 2016. 

Sincerely,  
Joyce Lee Brown 

Program Manager, ICMA Local Government Service Awards 
   

  

 

   

 

You received this e-mail because you are a member or customer of ICMA. 

 

International City/County Management Association 

777 North Capitol Street, NE | Suite 500 | Washington, DC 20002-4201  

icma.org 

Manage your email preferences. This includes unsubscribing from select emails. 

Unsubscribe. By choosing this you will be removed from all ICMA email communications. 
 

 

 

 



1

Christine Burns

From: Tom Manderscheid <TManderscheid@grandhaven.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 10:56 AM

To: 'Bill Cargo (bcargo@ght.org)'; 'Joanne Marcetti (jamarcetti@gmail.com)'; Pete LaMourie 

(lamourip@progressiveae.com) (lamourip@progressiveae.com); Patrick McGinnis; Bob 

Monetza; Christine Burns; Joel TePastte; Gordon Gallagher 

(GGallagher@springlaketwp.org); Rick Homan ; Craig Bessinger ; Michael DeWitt ; 

Bonnie Suchecki; 'Dennis Swartout'

Subject: FW: Harbor has a Heart

Fyi… the generous employees at Harbor Transit. 

 

Tom Manderscheid 

Director of Transportation 

(B) 616.842.3220,  Option 4 

 

From: Shelly Converse  

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 10:46 AM 

To: Tom Manderscheid <TManderscheid@grandhaven.org> 

Cc: Anthony Dionise <adionise@grandhaven.org> 

Subject: Harbor has a Heart 

 

Good Morning! 

Just an update on “Harbor has a Heart”. As you may know, this is Harbor’s own fund that helps people of the 

community. Through fund-raisers and donations we have started a kitty to be used for the good of others. We had a 

very generous donation in which the donor purchased $750.00 worth of bus passes. We have had the opportunity to 

give several of these to passengers in need. We were also able to help a long time user of HT with grocery items that 

were needed. A driver for Harbor informed us of the situation the individual was experiencing and we responded. I 

would like to add that the driver, on her own time, did the shopping and delivered the needed goods. 

We have an incredible staff at Harbor Transit! They see the need to help, and realize there is always something we can 

do in most situations. To help increase our fund we are having the 1st annual “Harbor has a Heart” yard sale. The sale will 

be held at HT on August 20th from 8:00-1:00. We are asking anyone that has items to donate to bring them in starting 

now. We will store and mark all items to be sold here at our facility. (No clothing please) If you have nothing to donate 

but would like to help, please see Sue Campbell.  

 

Thank You , 

Shelly 



2

                                                                                                                                

 



1

Christine Burns

From: Christian Wuerth <cwuerth@villageofmilford.org>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2016 9:29 AM

To: Christine Burns

Cc: Dale Kerbyson; Rebecca Fleury; Delabbio,Daryl; Jessica Reed

Subject: ICMA Conference Scholarship in Honor of Michael Young

Attachments: 2016 Conference Registration Form KC_Final.pdf

Chris, 
Congratulations! You have been selected as the recipient of the ICMA Conference Scholarship in 
Honor of Michael Young. You were nominated, and ultimately selected, based upon your 
professionalism, contributions to the profession, and involvement within our organization. 
 
As part of this recognition, ICMA will be covering the cost of your conference registration and MME 
will provide reimbursement for up to $1,000 in travel expenses. For the ICMA Conference 
registration, please fill out the attached form, indicating under "total fee" that you are the recipient of 
the "Michael Young Scholarship" (no dollar amount) and return the form to ICMA. 

 
Once you have booked travel and lodging, please forward the receipts to Jessica Reed (copied on this 
email) at the MML for reimbursement. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
Christian 
 
-- 

 

Christian Wuerth 

Village Manager 

Village of Milford, MI 

248.684.1515 

www.villageofmilford.org 

 

 



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 1/14Pag
e:

07/15/2016 11:56 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 06/30/2016

                                     Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

(34,273.58)POOLED CASH101-000.000-001.000
251,823.04 FLAGSTAR SAVINGS ACCOUNT101-000.000-002.001

610.20 COMERICA BROKERAGE ACCOUNT101-000.000-002.003
300.83 MULTI-BANK MONEY MARKET101-000.000-002.005

100,000.00 CD - NORTHPOINTE BANK101-000.000-003.001
100.00 PETTY CASH101-000.000-004.000

50,000.00 FHLB BOND101-000.000-017.001
45,000.00 FNMA BOND 101-000.000-017.002

612.41 ACCOUNT RECEIVABLES101-000.000-035.000
27.77 MISC. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE101-000.000-035.001

59,366.00 DUE FROM TIFA101-000.000-043.000
5,612.90 PREPAID EXPENSES101-000.000-123.000

479,179.57 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

24,031.08 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE101-000.000-202.000
59,366.00 DEFERRED REVENUE101-000.000-204.000

14.09 DUE TO HARBOR TRANSIT101-000.000-221.001
1,690.03 CUSTOMER OVERPAYMENTS101-000.000-255.001
1,850.00 DEPOSIT HELD - PUD AGREEMENT101-000.000-264.100

695.00 DEPOSIT HELD - LITTLE RED HOUSE101-000.000-264.210
1,500.00 DEPOSIT HELD - VERPLANK101-000.000-264.215
2,873.55 DEPOSIT HELD - ALL SHORES WESLEYAN 101-000.000-264.220
1,050.89 DEPOSIT HELD - ST. MARY'S CHURCH101-000.000-264.230
1,394.65 DEPOSIT HELD - WESTWIND CONST./BIGBY101-000.000-264.235
1,739.00 DEPOSIT HELD - MILL POINT STATION101-000.000-264.240
1,224.05 ESCROW DEPOSIT - SPRING LAKE LIBRARY101-000.000-264.245

582.08 ESCROW DEPOSIT - BARRETT BOAT WORKS101-000.000-264.250
1,044.65 DEPOSIT HELD - TRI CITY AUTO101-000.000-264.255
1,500.00 DEPOSIT HELD - VILLAGE BAKER101-000.000-264.260

100,555.07 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

315,706.94 FUND BALANCE101-000.000-390.000

315,706.94 Total Fund Balance

315,706.94 Beginning Fund Balance

62,917.56 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
378,624.50 Ending Fund Balance
479,179.57 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 2/14Pag
e:

07/15/2016 11:56 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 06/30/2016

                                     Fund 202 MAJOR STREET FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

103,795.53 POOLED CASH202-000.000-001.000
50,573.71 CD - WEST MICHIGAN COMMUNITY BANK202-000.000-003.002
19,513.94 RECEIVABLE FROM STATE202-000.000-040.000

173,883.18 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

3,894.54 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE202-000.000-202.000

3,894.54 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

116,353.65 FUND BALANCE202-000.000-390.000

116,353.65 Total Fund Balance

116,353.65 Beginning Fund Balance

53,634.99 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
169,988.64 Ending Fund Balance
173,883.18 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 3/14Pag
e:

07/15/2016 11:56 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 06/30/2016

                                     Fund 203 LOCAL STREET FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

2,302.11 POOLED CASH203-000.000-001.000
3,486.89 RECEIVABLE FROM STATE203-000.000-040.000

5,789.00 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

292.75 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE203-000.000-202.000

292.75 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

14,513.58 FUND BALANCE203-000.000-390.000

14,513.58 Total Fund Balance

14,513.58 Beginning Fund Balance

(9,017.33)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
5,496.25 Ending Fund Balance
5,789.00 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 4/14Pag
e:

07/15/2016 11:56 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 06/30/2016

                                     Fund 207 POLICE FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

90,061.76 POOLED CASH207-000.000-001.000
28,775.00 PREPAID EXPENSES207-000.000-123.000

118,836.76 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

29,926.31 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE207-000.000-202.000

29,926.31 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

43,813.00 FUND BALANCE207-000.000-390.000

43,813.00 Total Fund Balance

43,813.00 Beginning Fund Balance

45,097.45 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
88,910.45 Ending Fund Balance
118,836.76 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 5/14Pag
e:

07/15/2016 11:56 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 06/30/2016

                                     Fund 208 PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

(57,787.87)POOLED CASH208-000.000-001.000
309,252.08 ACCOUNT RECEIVABLES208-000.000-035.000

251,464.21 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

224,573.54 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE208-000.000-202.000

224,573.54 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

68,506.93 FUND BALANCE208-000.000-390.000

68,506.93 Total Fund Balance

68,506.93 Beginning Fund Balance

(41,616.26)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
26,890.67 Ending Fund Balance
251,464.21 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 6/14Pag
e:

07/15/2016 11:56 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 06/30/2016

                                     Fund 218 NON-MOTORIZED PATHWAY FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

28,942.54 POOLED CASH218-000.000-001.000

28,942.54 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

1,215.87 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE218-000.000-202.000

1,215.87 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

5,205.85 FUND BALANCE218-000.000-390.000

5,205.85 Total Fund Balance

5,205.85 Beginning Fund Balance

22,520.82 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
27,726.67 Ending Fund Balance
28,942.54 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 7/14Pag
e:

07/15/2016 11:56 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 06/30/2016

                                     Fund 236 DDA FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

65,903.07 POOLED CASH236-000.000-001.000

65,903.07 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

6,574.46 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE236-000.000-202.000

6,574.46 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

8,173.07 FUND BALANCE236-000.000-390.000

8,173.07 Total Fund Balance

8,173.07 Beginning Fund Balance

51,155.54 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
59,328.61 Ending Fund Balance
65,903.07 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 8/14Pag
e:

07/15/2016 11:56 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 06/30/2016

                                     Fund 249 BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

109,822.94 POOLED CASH249-000.000-001.000
50,573.71 CD - WEST MICHIGAN COMMUNITY BANK249-000.000-003.002

160,396.65 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

4,888.08 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE249-000.000-202.000

4,888.08 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

131,947.72 Fund Balance249-000.000-390.000

131,947.72 Total Fund Balance

131,947.72 Beginning Fund Balance

23,560.85 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
155,508.57 Ending Fund Balance
160,396.65 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 9/14Pag
e:

07/15/2016 11:56 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 06/30/2016

                                     Fund 296 TAX INC. FINANCE AUTHORITY

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

22,279.39 POOLED CASH296-000.000-001.000

22,279.39 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

18,017.46 FUND BALANCE296-000.000-390.000

18,017.46 Total Fund Balance

18,017.46 Beginning Fund Balance

4,261.93 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
22,279.39 Ending Fund Balance
22,279.39 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 10/14Pag
e:

07/15/2016 11:56 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 06/30/2016

                                     Fund 390 2013 G. O. IMPROVEMENT REFUND BOND DEBT

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

2,530.82 POOLED CASH390-000.000-001.000

2,530.82 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

72.05 Fund Balance390-000.000-390.000

72.05 Total Fund Balance

72.05 Beginning Fund Balance

2,458.77 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
2,530.82 Ending Fund Balance
2,530.82 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 11/14Pag
e:

07/15/2016 11:56 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 06/30/2016

                                     Fund 590 SEWER DEPARTMENT

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

155,182.85 POOLED CASH590-000.000-001.000
50,573.71 CD - WEST MICHIGAN COMMUNITY BANK590-000.000-003.002
50,159.22 COMMUNITY CHOICE CD590-000.000-003.003
113,174.27 ACCOUNT RECEIVABLES590-000.000-035.000

2,203.73 RECEIVABLE FROM CUSTOMERS590-000.000-040.001
408,736.65 LIFT STATIONS590-000.000-141.000

(244,125.90)ACCUMULATED DEP-LIFT STATION590-000.000-141.100
872,540.00 GENERAL PLANT590-000.000-142.000

(593,334.00)ACCUMULATED DEP - GENERAL PLANT590-000.000-142.100
466,280.23 MAINS590-000.000-143.001

(171,152.29)ACC DEPRECIATION MAINS590-000.000-143.002
87,621.87 RECONSTRUCTION OF SL PUMP STATION590-000.000-158.000
(52,573.13)ACC-DEPR-SL LIFT STATION590-000.000-158.002

1,145,287.21 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

25,569.55 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE590-000.000-202.000

25,569.55 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

262,162.87 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL - TIFA590-000.000-357.000
161,717.97 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL-SAVIDGE ST590-000.000-357.100
284,458.00 CONT FROM OTHER MUNICIPALITIES590-000.000-358.000

(506,726.94)DEPR ON ASSETS W/CONTRIBU CAP590-000.000-359.000
(19,784.39)DEP ASSETS W/CONT CAP SAVIDGE590-000.000-359.100
(73,208.92)DEP ASSETS W/CONT CAP-TIFA590-000.000-359.200

(123,538.00)PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT590-000.000-359.500
615,582.00 STATE/FEDERAL GRANTS CONT590-000.000-360.000
601,966.31 FUND BALANCE590-000.000-390.000

1,202,628.90 Total Fund Balance

1,202,628.90 Beginning Fund Balance

(82,911.24)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
1,119,717.66 Ending Fund Balance
1,145,287.21 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 12/14Pag
e:

07/15/2016 11:56 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 06/30/2016

                                     Fund 591 WATER DEPARTMENT

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

102,026.86 POOLED CASH591-000.000-001.000
2,794.06 COMERICA BROKERAGE ACCOUNT591-000.000-002.003

5.00 COMMUNITY CHOICE SAVINGS591-000.000-002.004
125,000.00 CD - TALMER WEST591-000.000-003.001
50,573.71 CD - WEST MICHIGAN COMMUNITY BANK591-000.000-003.002
150,477.65 COMMUNITY CHOICE CD591-000.000-003.003

300.00 PETTY CASH591-000.000-004.000
215,000.00 FHLB BOND591-000.000-017.001
30,000.00 FNMA BOND 591-000.000-017.002
100,000.00 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BOND591-000.000-017.003
102,393.82 ACCOUNT RECEIVABLES591-000.000-035.000
(11,189.45)RECEIVABLE FROM CUSTOMERS591-000.000-040.001

49.91 INTEREST RECEIVABLE591-000.000-041.000
8,091.86 LAND & LAND RIGHTS591-000.000-130.000

219,333.98 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT591-000.000-140.000
(187,857.38)ACCUMULATED DEP-EQUIPMENT591-000.000-140.100

3,449,593.77 GENERAL PLANT591-000.000-142.000
(1,649,327.94)ACCUMULATED DEP - GENERAL PLANT591-000.000-142.100

43,550.32 PURGE WELLS & EQUIPMENT591-000.000-148.000
(42,493.64)ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION WELLS591-000.000-148.001

1,823,928.12 TRANSMISSION & DIST MAINS591-000.000-148.002
(824,004.40)DEPRECIATION TRANS & MAINS591-000.000-148.003

3,708,246.25 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

21,179.67 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE591-000.000-202.000
124,113.50 CONTRACT PAYABLE/ NOWS 2010591-000.000-210.300
21,250.50 2009 NOWS BONDS591-000.000-210.500
1,091.76 ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE-NOWS591-000.000-251.100

784.04 CREDIT CARD FEES PAYABLE591-000.000-255.002
21,081.11 CURRENT LONG TERM DEBT PAYABLE591-000.000-262.000

189,500.58 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

8,225.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM CUSTOMERS591-000.000-355.000
425,000.00 CONT CAPITAL/TIFA DEBT PORTION591-000.000-357.001
359,676.62 CONT CAPITAL - TIFA591-000.000-357.002

(203,486.84)ACCUM DEPRECIATION-TIFA CONT591-000.000-357.003
4,030.00 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL-SAVIDGE ST591-000.000-357.100

76,480.30 CONT FROM OTHER MUNICIPALITIES591-000.000-358.000
1,875,119.30 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL - NOWS591-000.000-358.100

(688.54)DEP ASSETS W/CONT CAP SAVIDGE591-000.000-359.100
(1,361,483.00)PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT591-000.000-359.500
2,295,271.32 FUND BALANCE591-000.000-390.000

3,478,144.16 Total Fund Balance

3,478,144.16 Beginning Fund Balance

40,601.51 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
3,518,745.67 Ending Fund Balance
3,708,246.25 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 13/14Pag
e:

07/15/2016 11:56 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 06/30/2016

                                     Fund 661 CENTRAL EQUIPMENT FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

63,860.30 POOLED CASH661-000.000-001.000
540.00 COMERICA BROKERAGE ACCOUNT661-000.000-002.003

125,000.00 CD - TALMER WEST661-000.000-003.001
50,159.22 COMMUNITY CHOICE CD661-000.000-003.003
40,000.00 FNMA BOND 661-000.000-017.002
569,327.11 VEHICLES661-000.000-135.000

(456,705.15)ACCUMULATED DEPR - VEHICLES661-000.000-135.001
20,835.00 BUILDINGS661-000.000-136.000
(20,835.00)BUILDING DEPRECIATION661-000.000-136.100
216,089.20 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT661-000.000-140.000

(160,070.60)ACC DEPRECIATION MACH & EQUIP661-000.000-140.001
42,265.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT & FURNITURE661-000.000-146.100
(42,265.00)ACCUMULATED DEPR-OFFICE EQUIP661-000.000-147.000

448,200.08 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

2,010.00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE661-000.000-202.000

2,010.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

527,253.04 FUND BALANCE661-000.000-390.000

527,253.04 Total Fund Balance

527,253.04 Beginning Fund Balance

(81,062.96)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
446,190.08 Ending Fund Balance
448,200.08 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 14/14Pag
e:

07/15/2016 11:56 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 06/30/2016

                                     Fund 701 TRUST & AGENCY

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

23,827.52 POOLED CASH701-000.000-001.000

23,827.52 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

1,597.42 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE701-000.000-202.000
100.00 DEPOSIT HELD701-000.000-264.000
912.05 WOODEN BOAT SHOW DEPOSIT701-000.000-267.001

(2,034.70)CENTRAL PARK CAPITAL CAMPAIGN701-000.000-267.002
22,925.00 TREE NURSERY DEPOSIT701-000.000-267.003

235.05 HERITAGE FESTIVAL DEPOSIT701-000.000-267.004
(48.71)MILL PT MEMORIAL BENCHES (EAGLE PROJECT)701-000.000-267.005

(228.96)WHISTLESTOP PARK CAPITAL CAMPAIGN701-000.000-267.006
370.37 ADOPT-A- GARDEN CAMPAIGN701-000.000-267.007

23,827.52 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

0.00 Total Fund Balance

0.00 Beginning Fund Balance

0.00 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
0.00 Ending Fund Balance

23,827.52 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



1 

 

Village of Spring Lake 

July 
To: Village President Jim MacLachlan & Council Members 

From:  Marvin Hinga, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date: 7/15/2016 

Re: Department Report   

Investments – A copy of the Investment Summary as of June 30, 2016 is included in the packet. 
 
County Road Millage – On June 27, 2016, the Village received $44,369 in Road Millage proceeds from 
Ottawa County. This is the amount of Road Millage levied in the Village less the amount captured by the 
DDA. 
 
Property Taxes – Village property tax bills were mailed June 30, 2016. 
 
Audit – Auditors from Vredeveld-Haefner will be on site the week of August 22nd. 
 



Village of Spring Lake

Investment Summary

As of June 30, 2016

Purchase

Investment Agent Face Value Date Int. Rate Next Call Maturity

Federal Home Loan Bank Bond Comerica Securities 165,000.00      3/19/2015 0.625% 12/23/2016 12/23/2016

Federal National Mortage Association Bond Comerica Securities 40,000.00         4/22/2015 0.900% 8/7/2016 11/7/2017

Federal National Mortage Association Bond Comerica Securities 45,000.00         11/19/2015 0.800% 8/28/2016 11/28/2017

Federal National Mortage Association Bond Comerica Securities 30,000.00         3/3/2016 0.500% 8/23/2016 11/23/2018

Federal Home Loan Bank Bond Comerica Securities 50,000.00         10/30/2015 1.000% 8/14/2016 5/14/2018

Federal Home Loan Bank Bond Comerica Securities 50,000.00         11/19/2015 1.000% 9/20/2016 3/20/2018

Federal Farm Credit Bureau Bond Comerica Securities 50,000.00         6/19/2015 1.150% 7/9/2016 7/9/2018

Federal Farm Credit Bureau Bond Comerica Securities 50,000.00         3/3/2016 1.020% 8/2/2016 8/2/2018

Comerica Money Market Account 3,944.26           

Multibank Money Market Account 300.83              

Flagstar Savings Account 251,823.04      1/16/2015 0.500% N/A N/A

Talmer West CD 125,000.00      4/8/2016 0.450% N/A 7/7/2016

Talmer West CD 125,000.00      4/8/2016 0.450% N/A 7/7/2016

NorthPointe Bank CD MultiBank Securities 100,000.00      12/16/2015 0.600% N/A 8/16/2016

Community Choice CD 250,796.09      3/18/2016 1.150% N/A 2/18/2017

West Michigan Community Bank CD 202,294.84      7/10/2015 1.250% N/A 7/10/2020

Chase Bank Checking Account Balance 677,945.97      0.250% Earnings Credit

Less Outstanding Checks (10,065.57)       

Cash & Investments 2,207,039.46   



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 1/38Page
:

07/15/2016 12:00 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

100.00 (1.85)0.00 831,796.85 831,795.00 CURRENT REAL PROPERTY TAX101-000.000-403.000
0.00 (100.00)0.00 0.00 (100.00)REAL/PERSONAL REFUNDED TAXES101-000.000-403.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REAL PROP TAX CLEARING ACCOUNT101-000.000-403.222

100.11 (37.24)0.00 33,987.24 33,950.00 CURRENT PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX101-000.000-417.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PERSONAL PROPERTY PRIOR YEAR101-000.000-417.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PERSONAL PROPERTY CLEARING ACCOUNTS101-000.000-417.222

115.00 (150.00)0.00 1,150.00 1,000.00 BUSINESS LICENSES & PERMITS101-000.000-451.000
78.81 11,018.45 0.00 40,981.55 52,000.00 CABLE TV FRANCHISE FEES101-000.000-451.100
100.21 (42.84)280.42 20,582.84 20,540.00 CELLULAR TOWER101-000.000-451.200
340.00 (120.00)50.00 170.00 50.00 RIGHT OF WAY PERMITTING FEE101-000.000-478.250

1,966.67 (5,600.00)800.00 5,900.00 300.00 ZONING FEES101-000.000-479.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FEDERAL GRANTS101-000.000-502.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE GRANTS101-000.000-502.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GRGW - FEDERAL MONIES101-000.000-503.100

84.51 26,640.00 28,017.00 145,360.00 172,000.00 MI SALES TAX - CONSTITUTIONAL101-000.000-576.000
83.31 1,497.00 1,494.00 7,470.00 8,967.00 EVIP101-000.000-576.100
102.57 (104.15)0.00 4,154.15 4,050.00 LIQUOR LICENSES101-000.000-578.000
93.10 2,000.00 2,250.00 27,000.00 29,000.00 CHARGES FOR SERVICES101-000.000-601.000
98.77 151.77 0.00 12,196.23 12,348.00 1% ADMINISTRATION FEE101-000.000-601.403
86.76 569.15 0.00 3,730.85 4,300.00 PENALTY REVENUE ON TAXES101-000.000-601.404
100.00 0.00 1,208.37 14,500.00 14,500.00 CHG FOR SERVICE OTHER FUNDS101-000.000-602.000
113.94 (1,255.02)268.31 10,255.02 9,000.00 FINES, FORFEITURES & COSTS101-000.000-655.000

0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 CIVIL INFRACTION FINES101-000.000-655.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PERSONAL BREATHALYZER TEST FEE101-000.000-655.109
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 IMPOUND RELEASE FEES101-000.000-655.110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FINGERPRINTING FEES101-000.000-655.150

350.00 (175.00)0.00 245.00 70.00 NOTARY FEES101-000.000-655.175
97.97 75.00 25.00 3,625.00 3,700.00 RENTAL REGISTRATION FEES101-000.000-655.200
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 OUIL COST RECOVERY101-000.000-655.207
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HOUSING INSPECTION FEES101-000.000-655.225

671.43 (200.00)0.00 235.00 35.00 ROW PARKING LICENSE101-000.000-655.500
103.00 (63.04)154.12 2,163.04 2,100.00 INTEREST & DIVIDEND INCOME101-000.000-664.000
114.58 (1,050.00)455.00 8,250.00 7,200.00 BARBER SCHOOL RENT101-000.000-670.100

0.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 EOC RENTAL101-000.000-670.500
101.45 (1,338.50)2,025.00 93,338.50 92,000.00 TANGLEFOOT PARK - RENTALS101-000.000-671.000
100.00 (25.00)0.00 25.00 0.00 MILL POINT PARK - CONCESSION STAND RENT101-000.000-671.350
183.33 (125.00)50.00 275.00 150.00 MILL POINT PARK - BANDSHELL RENTAL101-000.000-671.400
128.06 (2,525.00)0.00 11,525.00 9,000.00 TANGLEFOOT PARK - DOCK RENTALS101-000.000-671.500

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TANGLEFOOT PARK - WI-FI FEES101-000.000-671.550
140.00 (1,200.00)0.00 4,200.00 3,000.00 MILL POINT PARK - DOCK RENTALS101-000.000-671.555
124.58 (1,229.00)667.69 6,229.00 5,000.00 TANGLEFOOT PARK - ELECTRIC FEES101-000.000-671.700
162.87 (2,514.90)1,266.20 6,514.90 4,000.00 LAUNCH RAMP FEES101-000.000-672.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GRAND LADY - BOAT DOCKING FEE101-000.000-672.500
121.57 (9,129.50)0.00 51,462.50 42,333.00 BUILDING LEASE101-000.000-674.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER FROM HISTORIC COMMISSION FUND101-000.000-676.216
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER FROM STORM WATER FUND101-000.000-676.226
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONT FROM LAND ACQUISITION FUND101-000.000-676.233
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONT FROM BUILDING FUND101-000.000-676.249
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM TIFA FUND101-000.000-676.296

(208.77)1,543.84 (300.00)(1,043.84)500.00 REIMBURSEMENTS101-000.000-677.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 PARK EXPENSES REIMBURSED101-000.000-677.100
400.00 (120.00)0.00 160.00 40.00 NSF RETURNED CHECK FEE101-000.000-677.110

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BOAT SHOW - REGISTRATION101-000.000-677.112
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 VILLAGE APPAREL SALES101-000.000-677.115
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ADVERTISING FOR BOAT SHOW BROCHURE101-000.000-677.120



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 2/38Page
:

07/15/2016 12:00 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues

100.00 (14,646.46)0.00 14,646.46 0.00 INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT101-000.000-677.150
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FIREWORKS DONATIONS101-000.000-677.203
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL CAMPAIGN CENTRAL PK IMPROVEMENTS101-000.000-677.206
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WOODEN BOAT SHOW DONATIONS101-000.000-677.216
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SLT PORTION OF DPW DIRECTOR101-000.000-677.441

100.00 (764.01)0.00 764.01 0.00 CONTRIBUTIONS TO DOG PARK101-000.000-677.444
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REIMBURSEMENT - TREE TRIMMING CLEAN UP101-000.000-677.450
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DOG PARK BANNERS101-000.000-677.452
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONT TO CENTRAL PARK PATHWAY PROJECT101-000.000-677.480

100.00 0.00 0.00 12,595.00 12,595.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM TIFA101-000.000-677.600
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL REIMBURSEMENT101-000.000-677.661
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 W/S SPECIAL ASSESSMENT - CLG ACCOUNT101-000.000-677.700

222.82 (491.26)30.00 891.26 400.00 OTHER MISCELLANEOUS INCOME101-000.000-694.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HISTORIC COMMISSION REVENUE101-000.000-694.100

22.73 8,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 11,000.00 TREE CONTRIBUTIONS/GRANT101-000.000-694.200
0.00 150.00 (125.00)0.00 150.00 MOWING FEES101-000.000-694.250
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 METAL RECYCLING REVENUES101-000.000-694.441

161.71 (216.00)104.00 566.00 350.00 TANGLEFOOT PARK LAUNDRY REVENUES101-000.000-694.551
0.00 29,750.00 0.00 0.00 29,750.00 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE101-000.000-695.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROCEEDS FROM FINANCING ARRANG101-000.000-698.000

97.26 39,171.44 38,720.11 1,388,401.56 1,427,573.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

97.26 39,171.44 38,720.11 1,388,401.56 1,427,573.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO MAJOR STREET101-000.000-818.202
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT101-000.000-818.208

100.00 0.00 0.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 TRANSFER TO PATHWAYS FUND101-000.000-818.218
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER OF DOCK REVENUE101-000.000-818.222
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO HARBOR TRANSIT101-000.000-818.230
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 APPROPRIATION TO FUND BALANCE101-000.000-975.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO BUILDING DEPT101-000.000-999.249

100.00 0.00 0.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

Dept 101.000-VILLAGE COUNCIL
101.14 (75.00)0.00 6,675.00 6,600.00 STIPEND VILLAGE COUNCIL101-101.000-703.101
101.12 (5.64)0.00 510.64 505.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-101.000-704.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-101.000-705.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 14.00 14.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-101.000-711.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROF SERV - CITYHOOD101-101.000-801.101
66.69 666.20 25.00 1,333.80 2,000.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING101-101.000-860.000
97.00 48.00 0.00 1,552.00 1,600.00 MML MEMBERSHIP DUES101-101.000-886.700
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONCERT SPONSORSHIP101-101.000-889.300

134.98 (262.36)0.00 1,012.36 750.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-101.000-956.000

96.76 371.20 25.00 11,097.80 11,469.00 Total Dept 101.000-VILLAGE COUNCIL

Dept 172.000-VILLAGE MANAGERS OFFICE
91.31 3,910.93 4,332.91 41,089.07 45,000.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-172.000-702.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-172.000-702.001



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 3/38Page
:

07/15/2016 12:00 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ADMINISTRATION FEE - GEN FUND101-172.000-702.101
100.00 (1,549.34)271.03 1,549.34 0.00 SALARIES-WAGES FULL TIME101-172.000-702.400
91.15 305.39 340.51 3,144.61 3,450.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-172.000-704.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTERIM MANAGER PAY101-172.000-704.999

94.70 391.25 609.17 6,988.75 7,380.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-172.000-705.000
97.41 27.24 0.00 1,022.76 1,050.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-172.000-707.000
105.23 (11.77)30.87 236.77 225.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-172.000-708.000
89.80 916.85 (249.45)8,070.15 8,987.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-172.000-709.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE - SELF FUNDING101-172.000-709.500

117.61 (83.65)0.00 558.65 475.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-172.000-710.000
17.50 165.00 0.00 35.00 200.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-172.000-711.000
67.89 802.80 70.00 1,697.20 2,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-172.000-727.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 VILLAGE APPAREL101-172.000-741.115
4.50 477.50 0.00 22.50 500.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-172.000-801.000

81.22 638.63 25.00 2,761.37 3,400.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING101-172.000-860.000
23.83 76.17 0.00 23.83 100.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-172.000-900.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,850.00 1,850.00 INSURANCE101-172.000-910.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FIDUCIARY INSURANCE101-172.000-910.500
100.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-172.000-940.000
100.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENT101-172.000-940.002
95.52 8.97 0.00 191.03 200.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-172.000-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FLEX PLAN ADMINISTRATIVE FEES101-172.000-956.100

100.00 (41.77)0.00 41.77 0.00 MICHIGAN STATE HICA CLAIMS TAX101-172.000-956.250

92.47 6,034.20 10,230.04 74,082.80 80,117.00 Total Dept 172.000-VILLAGE MANAGERS OFFICE

Dept 191.000-ELECTIONS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ELECTION WORKERS101-191.000-703.191
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-191.000-740.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 191.000-ELECTIONS

Dept 210.000-LEGAL SERVICES
100.00 0.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 RETAINER101-210.000-703.700
79.82 3,026.50 402.50 11,973.50 15,000.00 LEGAL FEES101-210.000-804.000

81.99 3,026.50 2,202.50 13,773.50 16,800.00 Total Dept 210.000-LEGAL SERVICES

Dept 215.000-CLERK/TREASURER
95.23 1,840.34 4,656.60 36,714.66 38,555.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-215.000-702.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-215.000-702.001
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-215.000-703.000

88.50 339.18 330.22 2,610.82 2,950.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-215.000-704.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTERIM MANAGER PAY101-215.000-704.999

64.88 2,233.92 347.26 4,127.08 6,361.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-215.000-705.000
100.16 (1.00)0.00 621.00 620.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-215.000-707.000
76.86 46.28 7.96 153.72 200.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-215.000-708.000
91.81 570.92 (177.96)6,403.08 6,974.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-215.000-709.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE - SELF FUNDING101-215.000-709.500

134.25 (89.05)0.00 349.05 260.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-215.000-710.000
33.33 60.00 0.00 30.00 90.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-215.000-711.000
126.53 (318.31)176.81 1,518.31 1,200.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-215.000-727.000
88.78 10,993.45 21,399.70 87,006.55 98,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-215.000-801.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 4/38Page
:

07/15/2016 12:00 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

92.18 312.75 0.00 3,687.25 4,000.00 AUDIT SERVICES101-215.000-804.100
94.73 58.01 1,041.99 1,041.99 1,100.00 TAX STATEMENT PREPARATION101-215.000-831.000
110.20 (306.13)571.14 3,306.13 3,000.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING101-215.000-860.000
76.16 238.36 249.60 761.64 1,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-215.000-900.000
100.00 0.00 90.00 540.00 540.00 PRINTING CHARTER/ORDINANCES101-215.000-900.210
78.60 535.00 1,965.00 1,965.00 2,500.00 RECODIFICATION 101-215.000-901.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 RECODIFICATION - LEGAL FEES101-215.000-901.100
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 RECODIFICATION - PLANNER FEES101-215.000-901.250

102.16 (55.00)0.00 2,605.00 2,550.00 INSURANCE101-215.000-910.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FIDUCIARY INSURANCE101-215.000-910.500

100.00 0.00 0.00 5,500.00 5,500.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENT101-215.000-940.002
21.25 78.75 0.00 21.25 100.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-215.000-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FLEX PLAN ADMINISTRATIVE FEES101-215.000-956.100

99.92 0.31 0.00 374.69 375.00 BANK FEES101-215.000-956.200

88.09 21,537.78 30,658.32 159,337.22 180,875.00 Total Dept 215.000-CLERK/TREASURER

Dept 216.000-HISTORIC CONSERVATION COMMISSION
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-216.000-727.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROMOTIONS101-216.000-889.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-216.000-900.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-216.000-956.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 216.000-HISTORIC CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Dept 226.000-STORM WATER SYSTEM
85.73 303.23 19.88 1,821.77 2,125.00 SAW GRANT 101-226.000-702.123
100.00 (26.00)0.00 26.00 0.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-226.000-703.000
81.01 31.34 1.39 133.66 165.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-226.000-704.000
1.42 346.03 0.00 4.97 351.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-226.000-705.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-226.000-775.000

71.34 2,293.00 0.00 5,707.00 8,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-226.000-801.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 STORM SEWER PERMIT ENGINEERING101-226.000-801.150

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS101-226.000-801.902
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 LINE CLEANING & INSPECTION101-226.000-802.001
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STREET SWEEPING101-226.000-820.100

14.08 429.62 0.00 70.38 500.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING101-226.000-860.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 BASIN PUMPING101-226.000-893.200

100.00 0.00 0.00 90.00 90.00 INSURANCE101-226.000-910.000
247.73 (147.73)0.00 247.73 100.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-226.000-940.000

69.85 3,929.49 21.27 9,101.51 13,031.00 Total Dept 226.000-STORM WATER SYSTEM

Dept 265.000-VILLAGE HALL AND GROUNDS
79.82 1,684.66 398.90 6,665.34 8,350.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-265.000-702.000
451.93 (105.58)0.00 135.58 30.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-265.000-702.001
16.65 1,250.27 51.14 249.73 1,500.00 SALARIES FULL TIME  - TOWNSHIP HALL101-265.000-702.101
305.68 (699.31)198.51 1,039.31 340.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-265.000-703.000
31.35 1,029.70 78.00 470.30 1,500.00 PART TIME WAGES - TOWNSHIP HALL101-265.000-703.101
100.00 (177.90)0.00 177.90 0.00 DPW SEASONAL101-265.000-703.441
79.31 1,800.00 575.00 6,900.00 8,700.00 CLEANING SERVICE101-265.000-703.600
253.83 (384.57)53.66 634.57 250.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-265.000-704.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE101-265.000-704.500



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 5/38Page
:

07/15/2016 12:00 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTERIM MANAGER PAY101-265.000-704.999
176.91 (515.30)85.38 1,185.30 670.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-265.000-705.000
84.69 26.80 0.00 148.20 175.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-265.000-707.000
36.58 46.30 3.69 26.70 73.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-265.000-708.000
74.20 623.42 (39.45)1,792.58 2,416.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-265.000-709.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE - SELF FUNDING101-265.000-709.500

99.91 0.09 0.00 94.91 95.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-265.000-710.000
64.12 61.00 0.00 109.00 170.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-265.000-711.000
213.13 (1,131.28)359.28 2,131.28 1,000.00 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES101-265.000-775.100
100.00 (55.00)0.00 55.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-265.000-801.000
148.81 (122.02)0.00 372.02 250.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS101-265.000-801.902

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROF SERV - VILLAGE HALL RENOVATION101-265.000-801.960
124.45 (178.46)71.67 908.46 730.00 TELEPHONE101-265.000-853.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRASH COLLECTION101-265.000-891.000
103.48 (87.00)0.00 2,587.00 2,500.00 INSURANCE101-265.000-910.000
66.29 4,045.66 553.09 7,954.34 12,000.00 TOWNSHIP HALL UTILITIES101-265.000-920.000
85.82 3,336.03 1,942.23 20,195.97 23,532.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-265.000-921.000
70.33 474.79 0.00 1,125.21 1,600.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE101-265.000-922.000
47.76 4,597.02 186.96 4,202.98 8,800.00 HEATING101-265.000-923.000
208.43 (6,722.39)667.62 12,922.39 6,200.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-265.000-931.000
135.55 (1,421.98)1,994.67 5,421.98 4,000.00 BLDG REPAIRS/MAINT - TOWNSHIP HALL101-265.000-931.001
174.85 (748.54)113.82 1,748.54 1,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-265.000-940.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-265.000-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FLEX PLAN ADMINISTRATIVE FEES101-265.000-956.100

92.28 6,626.41 7,294.17 79,254.59 85,881.00 Total Dept 265.000-VILLAGE HALL AND GROUNDS

Dept 270.000-BARBER STREET SCHOOL BUILDING
99.11 53.01 656.27 5,872.99 5,926.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-270.000-702.000
7.99 515.28 0.00 44.72 560.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-270.000-702.001

48.33 620.00 153.00 580.00 1,200.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-270.000-703.000
100.00 (566.58)39.60 566.58 0.00 DPW SEASONAL101-270.000-703.441

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CLEANING SERVICE101-270.000-703.600
93.88 33.68 62.13 516.32 550.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-270.000-704.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE101-270.000-704.500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTERIM MANAGER PAY101-270.000-704.999

126.72 (285.93)116.40 1,355.93 1,070.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-270.000-705.000
105.12 (7.68)0.00 157.68 150.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-270.000-707.000
65.77 17.80 3.69 34.20 52.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-270.000-708.000
90.22 222.11 (57.06)2,049.89 2,272.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-270.000-709.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE - SELF FUNDING101-270.000-709.500

99.83 0.15 0.00 89.85 90.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-270.000-710.000
42.86 60.00 0.00 45.00 105.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-270.000-711.000
81.78 273.29 12.96 1,226.71 1,500.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-270.000-775.000
100.00 (150.00)150.00 150.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-270.000-801.000
111.23 (33.70)0.00 333.70 300.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS101-270.000-801.902

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TELEPHONE101-270.000-853.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTERNET SERVICE101-270.000-853.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRASH COLLECTION101-270.000-891.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-270.000-900.000

100.00 0.00 0.00 440.00 440.00 INSURANCE101-270.000-910.000
80.72 404.81 256.33 1,695.19 2,100.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-270.000-921.000
50.94 466.08 0.00 483.92 950.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE101-270.000-922.000
72.46 316.67 41.73 833.33 1,150.00 HEATING101-270.000-923.000
76.07 837.47 0.00 2,662.53 3,500.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-270.000-931.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 6/38Page
:

07/15/2016 12:00 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

109.74 (146.07)112.43 1,646.07 1,500.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-270.000-940.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-270.000-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FLEX PLAN ADMINISTRATIVE FEES101-270.000-956.100

88.77 2,630.39 1,547.48 20,784.61 23,415.00 Total Dept 270.000-BARBER STREET SCHOOL BUILDING

Dept 282.000-FORESTRY PROGRAM
464.24 (3,642.37)102.28 4,642.37 1,000.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-282.000-702.000
100.00 (144.43)0.00 144.43 0.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-282.000-702.001

6.20 938.00 0.00 62.00 1,000.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-282.000-703.000
225.46 (194.46)7.37 349.46 155.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-282.000-704.000

0.00 165.00 0.00 0.00 165.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-282.000-705.000
100.00 (55.00)0.00 55.00 0.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-282.000-711.000
24.20 758.00 0.00 242.00 1,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-282.000-740.000
68.00 320.00 0.00 680.00 1,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-282.000-801.000
100.00 (1,600.00)0.00 1,600.00 0.00 CONTRACT SERVICES - TREE MAINTENANCE101-282.000-801.100

0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS101-282.000-801.902
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 PROMOTIONS101-282.000-889.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE101-282.000-922.000

171.18 (355.92)0.00 855.92 500.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-282.000-940.000
103.23 (485.00)0.00 15,485.00 15,000.00 TREE PLANTING101-282.000-974.200
35.00 6,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 10,000.00 TREE NURSERY101-282.000-978.730

90.78 2,803.82 109.65 27,616.18 30,420.00 Total Dept 282.000-FORESTRY PROGRAM

Dept 301.000-POLICE DEPARTMENT
100.00 0.00 34,416.63 413,000.00 413,000.00 CONTRIBUTION TO POLICE FUND101-301.000-819.207

100.00 0.00 34,416.63 413,000.00 413,000.00 Total Dept 301.000-POLICE DEPARTMENT

Dept 336.000-FIRE DEPARTMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-336.000-801.000

75.95 108.21 30.96 341.79 450.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-336.000-921.000
73.16 241.57 0.00 658.43 900.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-336.000-956.000

74.09 349.78 30.96 1,000.22 1,350.00 Total Dept 336.000-FIRE DEPARTMENT

Dept 381.000-ZONING/PLANNING
97.49 552.53 2,283.11 21,447.47 22,000.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-381.000-702.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-381.000-702.001

86.40 246.21 166.42 1,563.79 1,810.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-381.000-704.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE101-381.000-704.500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTERIM MANAGER PAY101-381.000-704.999

104.52 (180.90)353.78 4,180.90 4,000.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-381.000-705.000
98.85 6.80 0.00 583.20 590.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-381.000-707.000
100.01 (0.01)4.99 135.01 135.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-381.000-708.000
91.82 502.56 (156.72)5,641.44 6,144.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-381.000-709.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE - SELF FUNDING101-381.000-709.500

135.12 (80.77)0.00 310.77 230.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-381.000-710.000
42.11 55.00 0.00 40.00 95.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-381.000-711.000
168.38 (273.52)0.00 673.52 400.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-381.000-727.000
57.59 4,241.40 1,684.50 5,758.60 10,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-381.000-801.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 7/38Page
:

07/15/2016 12:00 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 PLANNING - COLLABORATION101-381.000-801.350
101.85 (500.00)0.00 27,500.00 27,000.00 ZONING - COLLABORATION101-381.000-801.381
99.01 148.65 1,174.00 14,851.35 15,000.00 LEGAL FEES101-381.000-804.000
136.91 (51.68)0.00 191.68 140.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING101-381.000-860.000
69.24 215.30 126.45 484.70 700.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-381.000-900.000
110.98 (9.00)0.00 91.00 82.00 INSURANCE101-381.000-910.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-381.000-940.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,400.00 2,400.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENT101-381.000-940.002

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-381.000-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FLEX PLAN ADMINISTRATIVE FEES101-381.000-956.100

94.11 5,372.57 5,636.53 85,853.43 91,226.00 Total Dept 381.000-ZONING/PLANNING

Dept 441.000-DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
110.41 (3,087.61)2,599.25 32,734.61 29,647.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-441.000-702.000

7.96 1,988.16 0.00 171.84 2,160.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-441.000-702.001
61.28 5,527.06 0.00 8,747.94 14,275.00 SALARIES - ADMINISTRATION101-441.000-702.003
75.36 843.75 367.08 2,581.25 3,425.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-441.000-703.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PART TIME WAGES - OVERTIME101-441.000-703.001

129.30 (58.60)36.00 258.60 200.00 PART TIME WAGES - ADMIN101-441.000-703.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DPW WINTER101-441.000-703.425
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SIDEWALK MAINTENANCE101-441.000-703.426

100.00 (918.63)353.10 918.63 0.00 DPW SEASONAL101-441.000-703.441
85.07 583.93 247.92 3,326.07 3,910.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-441.000-704.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE101-441.000-704.500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTERIM MANAGER PAY101-441.000-704.999

144.19 (2,319.72)510.92 7,569.72 5,250.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-441.000-705.000
65.61 464.24 0.00 885.76 1,350.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-441.000-707.000
24.00 266.00 6.35 84.00 350.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-441.000-708.000
62.92 6,351.82 (199.29)10,776.18 17,128.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-441.000-709.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE - SELF FUNDING101-441.000-709.500

82.99 112.24 0.00 547.76 660.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-441.000-710.000
21.67 1,175.00 0.00 325.00 1,500.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-441.000-711.000
128.50 (57.00)0.00 257.00 200.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-441.000-727.000
74.39 1,280.56 721.65 3,719.44 5,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-441.000-740.000
100.00 (206.50)0.00 206.50 0.00 DPW DRUG TESTING FEES101-441.000-740.002
81.88 36.24 0.00 163.76 200.00 CDL RENEWAL FEES101-441.000-740.220
58.67 310.00 0.00 440.00 750.00 CLOTHING101-441.000-741.000
73.72 394.24 0.00 1,105.76 1,500.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-441.000-801.000
97.87 21.28 0.00 978.72 1,000.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS101-441.000-801.902
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LABOR CONTRACT - SNOW REMOVAL101-441.000-804.501
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING101-441.000-860.000

103.03 (100.00)0.00 3,400.00 3,300.00 LEAF COLLECTION101-441.000-890.000
97.28 114.23 382.97 4,085.77 4,200.00 TRASH COLLECTION101-441.000-891.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SPRING/FALL CLEANUP101-441.000-891.100
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 BRUSH CHIPPING101-441.000-891.400

100.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 LEASE - BRUSH SITE101-441.000-891.450
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CHRISTMAS PROGRAM101-441.000-891.500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BANNER PROGRAM101-441.000-891.501
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-441.000-900.000

84.21 300.00 0.00 1,600.00 1,900.00 INSURANCE101-441.000-910.000
88.24 529.35 307.84 3,970.65 4,500.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-441.000-921.000
60.23 596.54 0.00 903.46 1,500.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE101-441.000-922.000
100.00 (3,387.73)29.96 3,387.73 0.00 HEATING101-441.000-923.000
89.55 783.73 0.00 6,716.27 7,500.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-441.000-931.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 8/38Page
:

07/15/2016 12:00 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

80.40 58.81 241.19 241.19 300.00 BRIDGE LIGHTING MAINTENANCE101-441.000-933.500
143.02 (215.10)0.00 715.10 500.00 PARKING LOT MAINTENANCE101-441.000-933.600

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ALLEY MAINTENANCE101-441.000-935.001
122.73 (3,636.33)198.96 19,636.33 16,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-441.000-940.000

0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENT101-441.000-940.002
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-441.000-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FLEX PLAN ADMINISTRATIVE FEES101-441.000-956.100

91.18 11,849.96 7,803.90 122,455.04 134,305.00 Total Dept 441.000-DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Dept 441.100-CORRIDOR MAINTENANCE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BEAUTIFICATION101-441.100-740.219
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SIDEWALK MAINTENANCE101-441.100-887.208
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CHRISTMAS PROGRAM101-441.100-891.500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BANNER PROGRAM101-441.100-891.501

91.33 476.64 0.00 5,023.36 5,500.00 SPRINKLING SYSTEM WATER101-441.100-922.001
83.40 3.32 0.00 16.68 20.00 SPRINKLER MAINTENANCE101-441.100-933.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CORRIDOR MAINTENANCE101-441.100-933.300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LIGHT POLE FIXTURES101-441.100-933.400

99.72 0.28 0.00 99.72 100.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-441.100-940.000

91.45 480.24 0.00 5,139.76 5,620.00 Total Dept 441.100-CORRIDOR MAINTENANCE

Dept 450.000-STREET LIGHTING
102.69 (193.66)1,650.28 7,393.66 7,200.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-450.000-921.000
80.15 1,588.06 0.00 6,411.94 8,000.00 M-104 STREET LIGHTS101-450.000-921.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONSUMERS FIXTURE REMOVALS101-450.000-960.200

90.83 1,394.40 1,650.28 13,805.60 15,200.00 Total Dept 450.000-STREET LIGHTING

Dept 551.000-TANGLEFOOT PARK
76.37 2,527.23 794.60 8,167.77 10,695.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-551.000-702.000
100.00 (38.36)0.00 38.36 0.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-551.000-702.001
19.41 342.50 4.50 82.50 425.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-551.000-703.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PART TIME WAGES - OVERTIME101-551.000-703.001

85.72 2,272.03 2,838.16 13,639.97 15,912.00 PARK MANAGER101-551.000-703.400
100.00 (137.70)0.00 137.70 0.00 DPW SEASONAL101-551.000-703.441
80.33 407.23 276.08 1,662.77 2,070.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-551.000-704.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE101-551.000-704.500

54.69 799.66 78.50 965.34 1,765.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-551.000-705.000
94.46 6.92 0.00 118.08 125.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-551.000-707.000
87.95 4.58 5.72 33.42 38.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-551.000-708.000
86.47 179.42 (29.73)1,146.58 1,326.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-551.000-709.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE - SELF FUNDING101-551.000-709.500

127.52 (17.89)0.00 82.89 65.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-551.000-710.000
67.50 65.00 0.00 135.00 200.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-551.000-711.000
100.00 (1,651.59)518.53 1,651.59 0.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-551.000-740.000
70.36 889.29 480.36 2,110.71 3,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-551.000-775.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TANGLEFOOT PARK ELECTRIC METERS101-551.000-775.725

100.00 (4,000.00)0.00 4,000.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-551.000-801.000
6.00 235.00 0.00 15.00 250.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS101-551.000-801.902
0.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 TELEPHONE101-551.000-853.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CABLE SERVICE101-551.000-853.100



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 9/38Page
:

07/15/2016 12:00 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

167.19 (403.15)273.20 1,003.15 600.00 INTERNET SERVICE101-551.000-853.200
71.84 337.92 98.00 862.08 1,200.00 TRASH COLLECTION101-551.000-891.000
67.75 258.00 542.00 542.00 800.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-551.000-900.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 800.00 INSURANCE101-551.000-910.000
84.36 1,251.35 1,192.61 6,748.65 8,000.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-551.000-921.000
48.46 1,803.98 0.00 1,696.02 3,500.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE101-551.000-922.000
91.48 51.12 55.70 548.88 600.00 HEATING101-551.000-923.000
136.30 (3,629.94)0.00 13,629.94 10,000.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-551.000-931.000
83.75 194.98 17.86 1,005.02 1,200.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-551.000-940.000
61.24 193.82 9.72 306.18 500.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-551.000-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FLEX PLAN ADMINISTRATIVE FEES101-551.000-956.100

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 TANGLEFOOT PARK - DOCK STORAGE101-551.000-976.551

96.93 2,016.40 7,155.81 63,629.60 65,646.00 Total Dept 551.000-TANGLEFOOT PARK

Dept 553.000-CENTRAL PARK
76.86 3,866.19 3,392.62 12,842.81 16,709.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-553.000-702.000
90.33 54.13 0.00 505.87 560.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-553.000-702.001
52.77 2,156.70 810.00 2,409.30 4,566.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-553.000-703.000
100.00 (414.45)385.65 414.45 0.00 PART TIME WAGES - OVERTIME101-553.000-703.001
100.00 (4,685.16)2,026.20 4,685.16 0.00 DPW SEASONAL101-553.000-703.441
92.24 130.29 495.95 1,549.71 1,680.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-553.000-704.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE101-553.000-704.500

68.63 893.91 283.00 1,956.09 2,850.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-553.000-705.000
89.21 18.88 0.00 156.12 175.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-553.000-707.000
29.35 42.39 0.43 17.61 60.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-553.000-708.000
71.69 808.73 (56.13)2,048.27 2,857.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-553.000-709.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE - SELF FUNDING101-553.000-709.500

94.66 5.71 0.00 101.29 107.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-553.000-710.000
61.67 69.00 0.00 111.00 180.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-553.000-711.000
266.23 (1,662.30)211.37 2,662.30 1,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-553.000-740.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BEAUTIFICATION101-553.000-740.219
45.00 110.00 0.00 90.00 200.00 CLOTHING101-553.000-741.000
163.63 (1,908.93)1,631.96 4,908.93 3,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-553.000-775.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TENNIS COURT MAINTENANCE 101-553.000-775.430
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BASKETBALL COURT MAINTENANCE101-553.000-775.431
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PICKLEBALL COURT MAINTENANCE101-553.000-775.432
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 BALLPARK MAINTENANCE101-553.000-775.433

50.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 500.00 CONSUMER'S ENERGY LICENSE101-553.000-775.435
81.80 182.02 0.00 817.98 1,000.00 DOG PARK101-553.000-776.500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SERVICE PROJECTS101-553.000-776.625

46.84 3,189.90 0.00 2,810.10 6,000.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS101-553.000-801.902
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRASH COLLECTION101-553.000-891.000

100.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00 INSURANCE101-553.000-910.000
67.24 393.13 46.64 806.87 1,200.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-553.000-921.000
64.13 286.98 0.00 513.02 800.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE101-553.000-922.000
53.28 1,635.18 0.00 1,864.82 3,500.00 SPRINKLING SYSTEM WATER101-553.000-922.001
81.59 276.17 348.00 1,223.83 1,500.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-553.000-931.000
79.02 52.44 0.00 197.56 250.00 SPRINKLER MAINTENANCE101-553.000-933.100
201.16 (10,116.43)5,050.92 20,116.43 10,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-553.000-940.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-553.000-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FLEX PLAN ADMINISTRATIVE FEES101-553.000-956.100

42.00 1,450.01 0.00 1,049.99 2,500.00 SKATE RINK101-553.000-974.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 10/38Page
:

07/15/2016 12:00 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

103.89 (2,415.51)14,626.61 64,509.51 62,094.00 Total Dept 553.000-CENTRAL PARK

Dept 555.000-MILL POINT PARK
82.49 1,384.57 897.72 6,522.43 7,907.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-555.000-702.000
54.25 170.66 0.00 202.34 373.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-555.000-702.001
37.33 2,218.60 577.00 1,321.40 3,540.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-555.000-703.000
100.00 (13.50)13.50 13.50 0.00 PART TIME WAGES - OVERTIME101-555.000-703.001
100.00 (2,106.81)428.20 2,106.81 0.00 DPW SEASONAL101-555.000-703.441
82.76 156.91 143.70 753.09 910.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-555.000-704.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE101-555.000-704.500

121.31 (291.09)153.72 1,657.09 1,366.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-555.000-705.000
94.62 8.88 0.00 156.12 165.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-555.000-707.000
29.35 42.39 0.43 17.61 60.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-555.000-708.000
71.69 808.73 (56.13)2,048.27 2,857.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-555.000-709.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE - SELF FUNDING101-555.000-709.500

96.47 3.71 0.00 101.29 105.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-555.000-710.000
45.38 71.00 0.00 59.00 130.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-555.000-711.000
289.57 (1,516.52)17.48 2,316.52 800.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-555.000-740.000
45.00 110.00 0.00 90.00 200.00 CLOTHING101-555.000-741.000
41.29 1,761.25 345.87 1,238.75 3,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-555.000-775.000
11.97 8,802.52 0.00 1,197.48 10,000.00 MILL POINT - MAINTENANCE101-555.000-775.400
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MILL POINT - DRINKING FOUNTAIN101-555.000-775.450
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 KAYAK STORAGE101-555.000-776.250
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-555.000-801.000

98.87 13.61 0.00 1,186.39 1,200.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS101-555.000-801.902
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-555.000-900.000

100.00 0.00 0.00 90.00 90.00 INSURANCE101-555.000-910.000
66.08 440.99 99.21 859.01 1,300.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-555.000-921.000
48.86 536.98 0.00 513.02 1,050.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE101-555.000-922.000
88.30 233.95 0.00 1,766.05 2,000.00 SPRINKLING SYSTEM WATER101-555.000-922.001
5.16 948.42 0.00 51.58 1,000.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-555.000-931.000
0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 PAVEMENT MARKING101-555.000-931.007
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 SPRINKLER MAINTENANCE101-555.000-933.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STORM CLEAN UP101-555.000-933.700

154.04 (3,350.39)1,508.85 9,550.39 6,200.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-555.000-940.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-555.000-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FLEX PLAN ADMINISTRATIVE FEES101-555.000-956.100

100.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 MILL POINT- DOCK STORAGE101-555.000-976.162
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DREDGING101-555.000-978.500

75.08 12,384.86 4,129.55 37,318.14 49,703.00 Total Dept 555.000-MILL POINT PARK

Dept 557.000-LAKESIDE BEACH
60.86 1,544.58 389.09 2,401.42 3,946.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-557.000-702.000
100.00 (43.00)0.00 43.00 0.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-557.000-702.001
10.80 1,190.80 85.00 144.20 1,335.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-557.000-703.000
100.00 (112.05)96.75 112.05 0.00 PART TIME WAGES - OVERTIME101-557.000-703.001
100.00 (1,554.16)595.50 1,554.16 0.00 DPW SEASONAL101-557.000-703.441
75.67 102.20 88.16 317.80 420.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-557.000-704.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE101-557.000-704.500

136.28 (239.48)82.18 899.48 660.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-557.000-705.000
100.00 (91.92)0.00 91.92 0.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-557.000-707.000
28.76 24.22 0.38 9.78 34.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-557.000-708.000
71.73 454.00 (30.57)1,152.00 1,606.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-557.000-709.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE - SELF FUNDING101-557.000-709.500



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 11/38Page
:

07/15/2016 12:00 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

94.32 3.41 0.00 56.59 60.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-557.000-710.000
27.37 69.00 0.00 26.00 95.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-557.000-711.000
156.56 (282.80)9.99 782.80 500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-557.000-740.000
45.00 110.00 0.00 90.00 200.00 CLOTHING101-557.000-741.000
66.96 330.36 456.73 669.64 1,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-557.000-775.000
114.42 (72.12)0.00 572.12 500.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS101-557.000-801.902

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TELEPHONE101-557.000-853.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 80.00 80.00 INSURANCE101-557.000-910.000
93.17 20.50 30.68 279.50 300.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-557.000-921.000
62.17 226.98 0.00 373.02 600.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE101-557.000-922.000
85.18 1,037.50 5,800.00 5,962.50 7,000.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-557.000-931.000
144.67 (1,116.69)980.91 3,616.69 2,500.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-557.000-940.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-557.000-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FLEX PLAN ADMINISTRATIVE FEES101-557.000-956.100

92.31 1,601.33 8,584.80 19,234.67 20,836.00 Total Dept 557.000-LAKESIDE BEACH

Dept 691.000-RECREATION DEPARTMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRACTED RECREATION SERVICES101-691.000-801.800
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INSURANCE101-691.000-910.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 691.000-RECREATION DEPARTMENT

Dept 692.000-PARKS MAINTENANCE
100.33 (24.09)607.73 7,324.09 7,300.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-692.000-702.000

0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-692.000-702.001
69.80 912.16 201.54 2,107.84 3,020.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-692.000-703.000
100.00 (56.33)0.00 56.33 0.00 PART TIME WAGES - OVERTIME101-692.000-703.001
100.00 (429.35)279.90 429.35 0.00 DPW SEASONAL101-692.000-703.441
102.29 (16.26)80.36 726.26 710.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-692.000-704.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE101-692.000-704.500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTERIM MANAGER PAY101-692.000-704.999

94.00 61.83 70.55 968.17 1,030.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-692.000-705.000
86.40 12.92 0.00 82.08 95.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-692.000-707.000
23.44 24.50 0.00 7.50 32.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-692.000-708.000
71.17 450.63 (29.46)1,112.37 1,563.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-692.000-709.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE - SELF FUNDING101-692.000-709.500

92.42 4.17 0.00 50.83 55.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-692.000-710.000
40.91 65.00 0.00 45.00 110.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-692.000-711.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-692.000-727.000

(24.55)934.12 0.00 (184.12)750.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-692.000-740.000
0.00 20.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 DPW DRUG TESTING FEES101-692.000-740.002

133.98 (33.98)0.00 133.98 100.00 CDL RENEWAL FEES101-692.000-740.220
90.00 10.00 0.00 90.00 100.00 CLOTHING101-692.000-741.000
71.39 286.08 44.94 713.92 1,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-692.000-775.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 BEACH MAINTENANCE101-692.000-775.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CENTRAL PARK MAINTENANCE101-692.000-775.300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MILL POINT - LANDSCAPING101-692.000-775.325
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MILL POINT - MAINTENANCE101-692.000-775.400
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TENNIS COURT MAINTENANCE 101-692.000-775.430
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BALLPARK MAINTENANCE101-692.000-775.433
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONSUMER'S ENERGY LICENSE101-692.000-775.435
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MILL POINT - DRINKING FOUNTAIN101-692.000-775.450
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 KAYAK STORAGE101-692.000-776.250



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 12/38Page
:

07/15/2016 12:00 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MILL POINT - DRAINAGE101-692.000-776.321
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DOG PARK101-692.000-776.500

100.00 (251.92)0.00 251.92 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-692.000-801.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TEMPORARY STAFFING101-692.000-801.850

97.03 29.74 0.00 970.26 1,000.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS101-692.000-801.902
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TELEPHONE101-692.000-853.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRASH COLLECTION101-692.000-891.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-692.000-900.000

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 INSURANCE101-692.000-910.000
82.10 107.43 78.21 492.57 600.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-692.000-921.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PARKING LOT ELECTRIC101-692.000-921.001
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LAKESIDE TRAIL ELECTRIC101-692.000-921.002

13.29 1,213.97 0.00 186.03 1,400.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE101-692.000-922.000
123.31 (407.97)0.00 2,157.97 1,750.00 SPRINKLING SYSTEM WATER101-692.000-922.001

0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 SPRINKLER MAINTENANCE101-692.000-933.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LAKESIDE TRAIL REPAIRS101-692.000-933.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WEST END BOARDWALK MAINTENANCE101-692.000-933.250
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONNECTOR PATH REPAIRS101-692.000-933.296
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BRIDGE LIGHTING MAINTENANCE101-692.000-933.500

135.69 (1,070.66)522.74 4,070.66 3,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-692.000-940.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-692.000-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FLEX PLAN ADMINISTRATIVE FEES101-692.000-956.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY101-692.000-970.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SKATE RINK101-692.000-974.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MILL POINT - LAND ACQUISITION101-692.000-974.050
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MILL PT PARK SPRINKLING EXTENSION101-692.000-974.400
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MILL POINT- DOCK STORAGE101-692.000-976.162
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DREDGING101-692.000-978.500

83.38 4,741.99 1,856.51 23,793.01 28,535.00 Total Dept 692.000-PARKS MAINTENANCE

Dept 857.000-COMMUNITY PROMOTION
87.96 602.04 976.77 4,397.96 5,000.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-857.000-702.000
100.00 (147.42)76.71 147.42 0.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-857.000-702.001
341.26 (603.16)383.97 853.16 250.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-857.000-703.000
100.00 (88.20)88.20 88.20 0.00 PART TIME WAGES - OVERTIME101-857.000-703.001
102.21 (149.14)740.92 6,909.14 6,760.00 CROSSING GUARDS101-857.000-703.300
100.00 (261.30)252.30 261.30 0.00 DPW SEASONAL101-857.000-703.441
103.29 (30.24)189.83 950.24 920.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-857.000-704.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE101-857.000-704.500
11.43 735.09 49.72 94.91 830.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-857.000-705.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-857.000-709.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-857.000-710.000

41.00 59.00 0.00 41.00 100.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-857.000-711.000
22.79 231.62 0.00 68.38 300.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS101-857.000-801.902
100.00 0.00 0.00 3,870.00 3,870.00 COAST GUARD FESTIVAL101-857.000-881.000

0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 FLAG SERVICES101-857.000-885.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CHRISTMAS TREE SERVICES101-857.000-885.300
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 CHAMBER DUES101-857.000-886.500

91.23 263.02 422.25 2,736.98 3,000.00 PROMOTIONS101-857.000-889.000
38.25 247.00 0.00 153.00 400.00 NEWSLETTER101-857.000-889.100
24.86 1,502.85 0.00 497.15 2,000.00 WEB SITE 101-857.000-889.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONCERT SPONSORSHIP101-857.000-889.300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FIREWORKS - HERITAGE FESTIVAL101-857.000-889.617

203.29 (1,032.88)864.06 2,032.88 1,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-857.000-940.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 13/38Page
:

07/15/2016 12:00 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

91.56 2,128.28 4,044.73 23,101.72 25,230.00 Total Dept 857.000-COMMUNITY PROMOTION

Dept 941.000-OTHER
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-941.000-956.000

100.00 (0.08)0.00 11,184.08 11,184.00 MILL POINT B/F LOAN101-941.000-995.500
100.00 (0.01)0.00 1,411.01 1,411.00 MILL POINT B/F LOAN INTEREST101-941.000-995.525

100.00 (0.09)0.00 12,595.09 12,595.00 Total Dept 941.000-OTHER

93.85 86,864.00 142,024.74 1,325,484.00 1,412,348.00 TOTAL Expenditures

413.25 (47,692.56)(103,304.63)62,917.56 15,225.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

93.85 86,864.00 142,024.74 1,325,484.00 1,412,348.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
97.26 39,171.44 38,720.11 1,388,401.56 1,427,573.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 14/38Page
:

07/15/2016 12:00 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FEDERAL TRANSPORTATION GRANT202-000.000-502.108
89.49 13,226.79 21,527.53 112,642.21 125,869.00 ST SHARED REV-GAS & WEIGHT TAX202-000.000-575.100
100.02 (1.71)0.00 10,126.71 10,125.00 ST SHARED REVENUE - SNOW REMOVAL202-000.000-575.250
121.72 (1,585.25)8,885.25 8,885.25 7,300.00 TELECOMMUNICATIONS FEE (2002)202-000.000-595.000
100.00 (573.71)53.20 573.71 0.00 INTEREST & DIVIDEND INCOME202-000.000-664.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ACCRUED INTEREST202-000.000-664.001
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND202-000.000-676.101
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM STREET FUND202-000.000-676.204

100.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 TRANSFER FROM DDA FUND202-000.000-676.236
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONT FROM PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT202-000.000-676.401

100.03 (8.19)0.00 27,158.19 27,150.00 STATE MAINTENANCE REIMBURSEMENT202-000.000-677.101
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DRIVEWAY PAVING REIMBURSEMENT202-000.000-677.224
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE202-000.000-695.000

93.64 11,057.93 30,465.98 162,886.07 173,944.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

93.64 11,057.93 30,465.98 162,886.07 173,944.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

0.00 366.00 0.00 0.00 366.00 APPROPRIATION TO FUND BALANCE202-000.000-975.000

0.00 366.00 0.00 0.00 366.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

Dept 451.000-CONSTRUCTION
58.92 3,081.33 172.54 4,418.67 7,500.00 ENGINEERING 202-451.000-820.000
96.19 40.00 0.00 1,010.00 1,050.00 MPO DUES - WESTPLAN202-451.000-820.202
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 JACKSON STREET202-451.000-820.475
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CUTLER STREET202-451.000-820.526
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PAVING202-451.000-978.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GRAND RIVER GREENWAY 202-451.000-978.825

63.49 3,121.33 172.54 5,428.67 8,550.00 Total Dept 451.000-CONSTRUCTION

Dept 463.000-ROUTINE STREET MAINTENANCE
66.03 2,106.29 726.54 4,093.71 6,200.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME202-463.000-702.000
93.19 13.63 0.00 186.37 200.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY202-463.000-702.001
53.49 395.82 27.03 455.18 851.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 202-463.000-703.000
100.00 (271.40)67.20 271.40 0.00 DPW SEASONAL202-463.000-703.441
65.62 190.82 59.74 364.18 555.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-463.000-704.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE202-463.000-704.500

112.12 (169.73)137.59 1,569.73 1,400.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION202-463.000-705.000
85.11 29.04 0.00 165.96 195.00 DENTAL INSURANCE202-463.000-707.000
30.74 42.25 0.00 18.75 61.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT202-463.000-708.000
75.48 752.42 (61.08)2,316.58 3,069.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE202-463.000-709.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE - SELF FUNDING202-463.000-709.500

83.46 18.19 0.00 91.81 110.00 LIFE INSURANCE202-463.000-710.000
25.33 280.00 0.00 95.00 375.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE202-463.000-711.000
76.95 1,382.97 0.00 4,617.03 6,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES202-463.000-775.000
20.13 119.80 0.00 30.20 150.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS202-463.000-801.902
48.39 22,400.00 0.00 21,000.00 43,400.00 CONTRIBUTION TO LOCAL STREETS202-463.000-818.203



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 15/38Page
:

07/15/2016 12:00 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET FUND
Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO STREET DEBT202-463.000-818.395
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRIBUTION TO LOCAL STREET202-463.000-819.100

64.80 1,408.00 0.00 2,592.00 4,000.00 STREET SWEEPING202-463.000-820.100
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 STREET CRACK SEALING202-463.000-820.200
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 SURFACE REPAIR202-463.000-821.600

108.75 (524.80)1,324.55 6,524.80 6,000.00 NON MOTORIZED PATHWAY EXPENSE202-463.000-887.208
69.30 767.50 0.00 1,732.50 2,500.00 CATCH BASIN CLEANING202-463.000-893.000
80.61 775.74 1,924.51 3,224.26 4,000.00 PAVEMENT MARKING202-463.000-931.007
53.76 2,080.79 55.48 2,419.21 4,500.00 INTERNAL RENTAL202-463.000-940.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FLEX PLAN ADMINISTRATIVE FEES202-463.000-956.100

57.04 38,997.33 4,261.56 51,768.67 90,766.00 Total Dept 463.000-ROUTINE STREET MAINTENANCE

Dept 474.000-TRAFFIC SERVICES MAINTENANCE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT -STREET SIGN REPLACE202-474.000-970.100

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 474.000-TRAFFIC SERVICES MAINTENANCE

Dept 478.000-WINTER MAINTENANCE
99.05 47.41 385.54 4,952.59 5,000.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME202-478.000-702.000
94.16 49.67 0.00 800.33 850.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY202-478.000-702.001
15.40 423.00 0.00 77.00 500.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 202-478.000-703.000
48.91 445.01 27.98 425.99 871.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-478.000-704.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE202-478.000-704.500

87.21 230.27 137.59 1,569.73 1,800.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION202-478.000-705.000
82.98 34.04 0.00 165.96 200.00 DENTAL INSURANCE202-478.000-707.000
30.74 42.25 0.00 18.75 61.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT202-478.000-708.000
98.62 32.42 (61.08)2,316.58 2,349.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE202-478.000-709.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE - SELF FUNDING202-478.000-709.500

83.46 18.19 0.00 91.81 110.00 LIFE INSURANCE202-478.000-710.000
46.29 188.00 0.00 162.00 350.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE202-478.000-711.000
91.38 517.15 0.00 5,482.85 6,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES202-478.000-740.000
0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES202-478.000-801.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS202-478.000-801.902

94.10 413.09 0.00 6,586.91 7,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL202-478.000-940.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FLEX PLAN ADMINISTRATIVE FEES202-478.000-956.100

87.32 3,290.50 490.03 22,650.50 25,941.00 Total Dept 478.000-WINTER MAINTENANCE

Dept 480.000-STATE TRUNKLINE MAINTENANCE
62.03 1,442.16 181.34 2,355.84 3,798.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME202-480.000-702.000
62.53 544.50 0.00 908.50 1,453.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY202-480.000-702.001
5.40 2,233.40 0.00 127.60 2,361.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 202-480.000-703.000

100.00 (62.83)0.00 62.83 0.00 DPW SEASONAL202-480.000-703.441
52.49 276.97 23.89 306.03 583.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-480.000-704.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE202-480.000-704.500

112.29 (122.86)102.56 1,122.86 1,000.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION202-480.000-705.000
64.50 497.06 147.16 902.94 1,400.00 STREET BENEFITS202-480.000-706.000
95.06 5.68 0.00 109.32 115.00 DENTAL INSURANCE202-480.000-707.000
27.44 29.75 0.00 11.25 41.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT202-480.000-708.000
96.62 52.72 (42.81)1,507.28 1,560.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE202-480.000-709.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE - SELF FUNDING202-480.000-709.500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LIFE INSURANCE202-480.000-710.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 16/38Page
:

07/15/2016 12:00 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET FUND
Expenditures

25.24 157.00 0.00 53.00 210.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE202-480.000-711.000
100.00 (3,622.37)3,622.37 3,622.37 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES202-480.000-801.000
100.00 (258.24)0.00 258.24 0.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS202-480.000-801.902

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STREET MAINTENANCE OVERHEAD202-480.000-818.005
95.08 24.58 0.00 475.42 500.00 M-104 TRAFFIC SERVICES-SIGN202-480.000-931.001
125.00 (500.00)0.00 2,500.00 2,000.00 M-104 TREES & SHRUBS202-480.000-931.002
64.80 2,111.78 0.00 3,888.22 6,000.00 M-104 STREET SWEEPING202-480.000-931.003
45.21 1,369.79 1,130.21 1,130.21 2,500.00 M-104 GRASS & WEED CONTROL202-480.000-931.004
0.30 4,985.00 0.00 15.00 5,000.00 M-104 DRAINAGE & BACKSLOPES202-480.000-931.005
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 M-104 WINTER MAINTENANCE202-480.000-931.006
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 M-104 PAVEMENT MARKING202-480.000-931.007
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURFACE MAINTENANCE202-480.000-931.008

65.98 1,530.92 8.93 2,969.08 4,500.00 INTERNAL RENTAL202-480.000-940.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FLEX PLAN ADMINISTRATIVE FEES202-480.000-956.100

61.13 14,195.01 5,173.65 22,325.99 36,521.00 Total Dept 480.000-STATE TRUNKLINE MAINTENANCE

Dept 482.000-ADMINISTRATION
68.20 2,225.98 381.02 4,774.02 7,000.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME202-482.000-702.000
78.66 96.01 28.77 353.99 450.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-482.000-704.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTERIM MANAGER PAY202-482.000-704.999

88.76 56.18 40.08 443.82 500.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION202-482.000-705.000
86.40 11.56 0.00 73.44 85.00 DENTAL INSURANCE202-482.000-707.000
50.00 9.00 1.50 9.00 18.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT202-482.000-708.000
58.97 266.67 (4.35)383.33 650.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE202-482.000-709.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE - SELF FUNDING202-482.000-709.500

83.25 6.70 0.00 33.30 40.00 LIFE INSURANCE202-482.000-710.000
43.33 68.00 0.00 52.00 120.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE202-482.000-711.000
100.06 (0.40)0.00 650.40 650.00 AUDIT SERVICES202-482.000-804.100
97.96 5.10 0.00 244.90 250.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING202-482.000-860.000
35.63 64.37 0.00 35.63 100.00 INTERNAL RENTAL202-482.000-940.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS202-482.000-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FLEX PLAN ADMINISTRATIVE FEES202-482.000-956.100

46.84 26.58 0.00 23.42 50.00 BANK FEES202-482.000-956.200

71.39 2,835.75 447.02 7,077.25 9,913.00 Total Dept 482.000-ADMINISTRATION

63.50 62,805.92 10,544.80 109,251.08 172,057.00 TOTAL Expenditures

2,842.34 (51,747.99)19,921.18 53,634.99 1,887.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

63.50 62,805.92 10,544.80 109,251.08 172,057.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
93.64 11,057.93 30,465.98 162,886.07 173,944.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 17/38Page
:

07/15/2016 12:00 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

94.24 3,683.32 7,062.40 60,316.68 64,000.00 ST SHARED REV-GAS & WEIGHT TAX203-000.000-575.100
126.62 (532.35)0.00 2,532.35 2,000.00 ST SHARED REVENUE - SNOW REMOVAL203-000.000-575.250

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST & DIVIDEND INCOME203-000.000-664.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ACCRUED INTEREST203-000.000-664.001

100.00 0.00 0.00 21,000.00 21,000.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM MAJOR ST203-000.000-676.200
59.68 29,980.43 44,369.57 44,369.57 74,350.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM STREET FUND203-000.000-676.204
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM TIFA FUND203-000.000-676.296
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STREET SIGN REIMBURSEMENT203-000.000-677.190
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DRIVEWAY PAVING REIMBURSEMENT203-000.000-677.224
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WMSRDC TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT203-000.000-694.203
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE203-000.000-695.000

79.47 33,131.40 51,431.97 128,218.60 161,350.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

79.47 33,131.40 51,431.97 128,218.60 161,350.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

0.00 1,854.00 0.00 0.00 1,854.00 APPROPRIATION TO FUND BALANCE203-000.000-975.000

0.00 1,854.00 0.00 0.00 1,854.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

Dept 451.000-CONSTRUCTION
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ENGINEERING 203-451.000-820.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROSPECT STREET203-451.000-820.450
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PARKHURST STREET203-451.000-820.528
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MASON STREET203-451.000-820.581
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SAFE ROUTES SIGNAGE203-451.000-820.999

99.16 715.31 21,805.35 84,684.69 85,400.00 PAVING203-451.000-978.000

99.16 715.31 21,805.35 84,684.69 85,400.00 Total Dept 451.000-CONSTRUCTION

Dept 463.000-ROUTINE STREET MAINTENANCE
77.46 1,690.24 591.29 5,809.76 7,500.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME203-463.000-702.000
140.09 (32.07)76.71 112.07 80.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY203-463.000-702.001
48.53 1,118.44 92.02 1,054.56 2,173.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 203-463.000-703.000
100.00 (1,050.25)62.10 1,050.25 0.00 DPW SEASONAL203-463.000-703.441
96.30 22.56 60.16 587.44 610.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-463.000-704.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE203-463.000-704.500

169.32 (663.38)140.66 1,620.38 957.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION203-463.000-705.000
88.91 19.52 0.00 156.48 176.00 DENTAL INSURANCE203-463.000-707.000
30.74 42.25 0.00 18.75 61.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT203-463.000-708.000
75.68 712.16 (58.47)2,215.84 2,928.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE203-463.000-709.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE - SELF FUNDING203-463.000-709.500

89.41 11.33 0.00 95.67 107.00 LIFE INSURANCE203-463.000-710.000
44.88 226.00 0.00 184.00 410.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE203-463.000-711.000
83.06 118.56 0.00 581.44 700.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES203-463.000-775.000
100.00 (350.00)0.00 350.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES203-463.000-801.000
126.74 (80.21)0.00 380.21 300.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS203-463.000-801.902
31.20 2,752.00 0.00 1,248.00 4,000.00 STREET SWEEPING203-463.000-820.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STREET CRACK SEALING203-463.000-820.200



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 18/38Page
:

07/15/2016 12:00 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET FUND
Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAIN DRIVEWAY/LANDSCAPING203-463.000-821.500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURFACE REPAIR203-463.000-821.600

126.02 (312.26)662.27 1,512.26 1,200.00 NON MOTORIZED PATHWAY EXPENSE203-463.000-887.208
69.30 767.50 0.00 1,732.50 2,500.00 CATCH BASIN CLEANING203-463.000-893.000
60.65 787.10 962.25 1,212.90 2,000.00 PAVEMENT MARKING203-463.000-931.007
94.89 510.58 82.36 9,489.42 10,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL203-463.000-940.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FLEX PLAN ADMINISTRATIVE FEES203-463.000-956.100

82.38 6,290.07 2,671.35 29,411.93 35,702.00 Total Dept 463.000-ROUTINE STREET MAINTENANCE

Dept 474.000-TRAFFIC SERVICES MAINTENANCE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT -STREET SIGN REPLACE203-474.000-970.100

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 474.000-TRAFFIC SERVICES MAINTENANCE

Dept 478.000-WINTER MAINTENANCE
54.08 5,026.95 444.43 5,920.05 10,947.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME203-478.000-702.000
27.27 1,163.74 0.00 436.26 1,600.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY203-478.000-702.001
9.75 722.00 0.00 78.00 800.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 203-478.000-703.000

45.92 552.12 32.35 468.88 1,021.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-478.000-704.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE203-478.000-704.500

87.06 267.83 153.63 1,802.17 2,070.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION203-478.000-705.000
87.15 26.48 0.00 179.52 206.00 DENTAL INSURANCE203-478.000-707.000
26.79 51.25 0.00 18.75 70.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT203-478.000-708.000
73.95 874.89 (63.99)2,483.11 3,358.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE203-478.000-709.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE - SELF FUNDING203-478.000-709.500

88.04 14.95 0.00 110.05 125.00 LIFE INSURANCE203-478.000-710.000
44.32 206.00 0.00 164.00 370.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE203-478.000-711.000
62.87 1,114.02 0.00 1,885.98 3,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES203-478.000-740.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES203-478.000-801.000
0.00 40.00 0.00 0.00 40.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS203-478.000-801.902

80.03 1,497.93 0.00 6,002.07 7,500.00 INTERNAL RENTAL203-478.000-940.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FLEX PLAN ADMINISTRATIVE FEES203-478.000-956.100

62.84 11,558.16 566.42 19,548.84 31,107.00 Total Dept 478.000-WINTER MAINTENANCE

Dept 482.000-ADMINISTRATION
52.66 2,095.00 195.34 2,330.00 4,425.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME203-482.000-702.000
51.09 165.80 14.68 173.20 339.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-482.000-704.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTERIM MANAGER PAY203-482.000-704.999

40.67 433.13 17.57 296.87 730.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION203-482.000-705.000
54.68 35.80 0.00 43.20 79.00 DENTAL INSURANCE203-482.000-707.000
50.00 9.00 1.50 9.00 18.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT203-482.000-708.000
61.33 241.67 (4.35)383.33 625.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE203-482.000-709.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE - SELF FUNDING203-482.000-709.500

83.25 6.70 0.00 33.30 40.00 LIFE INSURANCE203-482.000-710.000
43.33 68.00 0.00 52.00 120.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE203-482.000-711.000
65.15 115.00 0.00 215.00 330.00 AUDIT SERVICES203-482.000-804.100
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING203-482.000-860.000

62.30 18.85 0.00 31.15 50.00 INTERNAL RENTAL203-482.000-940.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS203-482.000-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FLEX PLAN ADMINISTRATIVE FEES203-482.000-956.100

33.46 46.58 0.00 23.42 70.00 BANK FEES203-482.000-956.200



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 19/38Page
:

07/15/2016 12:00 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET FUND
Expenditures

50.39 3,535.53 224.74 3,590.47 7,126.00 Total Dept 482.000-ADMINISTRATION

85.14 23,953.07 25,267.86 137,235.93 161,189.00 TOTAL Expenditures

5,600.83 9,178.33 26,164.11 (9,017.33)161.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

85.14 23,953.07 25,267.86 137,235.93 161,189.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
79.47 33,131.40 51,431.97 128,218.60 161,350.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 20/38Page
:

07/15/2016 12:00 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 204 - ROAD MILLAGE FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

85.33 7,630.43 44,369.57 44,369.57 52,000.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM OTTAWA COUNTY204-000.000-582.004
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST & DIVIDEND INCOME204-000.000-664.000

85.33 7,630.43 44,369.57 44,369.57 52,000.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

85.33 7,630.43 44,369.57 44,369.57 52,000.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 446.000-STREETS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ENGINEERING 204-446.000-820.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 BANK FEES204-446.000-956.200

0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 Total Dept 446.000-STREETS

Dept 965.000-TRANSFERS OUT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO MAJOR STREETS204-965.000-999.202

85.41 7,580.43 44,369.57 44,369.57 51,950.00 TRANSFER TO LOCAL STREETS204-965.000-999.203

85.41 7,580.43 44,369.57 44,369.57 51,950.00 Total Dept 965.000-TRANSFERS OUT

85.33 7,630.43 44,369.57 44,369.57 52,000.00 TOTAL Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

85.33 7,630.43 44,369.57 44,369.57 52,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
85.33 7,630.43 44,369.57 44,369.57 52,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 204 - ROAD MILLAGE FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 21/38Page
:

07/15/2016 12:00 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 207 - POLICE FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MICHIGAN JUSTICE TRAINING FUND207-000.000-543.000
100.00 0.00 34,416.63 413,000.00 413,000.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM SPRING LAKE207-000.000-582.001
85.08 2,439.90 1,213.18 13,910.10 16,350.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM FERRYSBURG207-000.000-582.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CIVIL INFRACTION FINES - FERRYSBURG207-000.000-655.101
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST & DIVIDEND INCOME207-000.000-664.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ACCRUED INTEREST207-000.000-664.001
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EOC RENTAL207-000.000-670.500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REIMBURSEMENTS207-000.000-677.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MDOT M104 WORK ZONE PATROL207-000.000-677.702
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER MISCELLANEOUS INCOME207-000.000-694.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 COMMUNITY FUNCTION REVENUE207-000.000-694.004
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SCHOOL FUNCTION REVENUE207-000.000-694.006
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PRIVATE SECURITY DETAIL207-000.000-694.007
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STING WAGE REIMBURSEMENT207-000.000-694.008
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PEPPER SPRAY SALES207-000.000-694.207
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTERIM MANAGER PAY - REIMB POLICE FUND207-000.000-694.999
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE207-000.000-695.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER FROM POLICE EQUIP FUND207-000.000-699.662

99.43 2,439.90 35,629.81 426,910.10 429,350.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

99.43 2,439.90 35,629.81 426,910.10 429,350.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

59.86 417.42 0.00 622.58 1,040.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME207-000.000-702.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY207-000.000-702.001
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PART TIME WAGES - OVERTIME207-000.000-703.001
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PART TIME POLICE OFFICERS207-000.000-703.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CROSSING GUARDS207-000.000-703.300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER207-000.000-703.450

100.00 (150.03)126.02 150.03 0.00 ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT207-000.000-703.500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CLEANING SERVICE207-000.000-703.600

72.30 22.16 9.65 57.84 80.00 SOCIAL SECURITY207-000.000-704.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE207-000.000-704.500

36.45 108.04 0.00 61.96 170.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION207-000.000-705.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MERS PENSION FUND CONTRIBUTION207-000.000-705.207
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DENTAL INSURANCE207-000.000-707.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT207-000.000-708.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE207-000.000-709.000

100.43 (99.52)(641.64)23,099.52 23,000.00 POLICE RETIREE INSURANCE207-000.000-709.207
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE - SELF FUNDING207-000.000-709.500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LIFE INSURANCE207-000.000-710.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE207-000.000-711.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MERIT PAY AWARDS207-000.000-712.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES207-000.000-727.000
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES207-000.000-740.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PEPPER SPRAY FOR RESALE207-000.000-740.500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CLOTHING207-000.000-741.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES207-000.000-775.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES207-000.000-801.000

89.30 42,102.78 76,600.71 351,387.22 393,490.00 CONTRACTED POLICE SERVICES207-000.000-801.207
67.69 2,342.50 721.50 4,907.50 7,250.00 LEGAL FEES207-000.000-804.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 22/38Page
:

07/15/2016 12:00 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 207 - POLICE FUND
Expenditures

93.33 80.00 0.00 1,120.00 1,200.00 AUDIT SERVICES207-000.000-804.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LABOR CONTRACT207-000.000-804.500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRACT SERVICES - MISC207-000.000-807.000

22.67 386.64 0.00 113.36 500.00 TELEPHONE207-000.000-853.000
100.00 (69.99)0.00 69.99 0.00 CABLE SERVICE207-000.000-853.100

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TELEPHONE - CELLULAR SERVICE207-000.000-853.400
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING207-000.000-860.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WEB SITE 207-000.000-889.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRASH COLLECTION207-000.000-891.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING207-000.000-900.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INSURANCE207-000.000-910.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE207-000.000-921.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE207-000.000-922.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HEATING207-000.000-923.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE207-000.000-931.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OFFICE RENTAL207-000.000-939.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTERNAL RENTAL207-000.000-940.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENT207-000.000-940.002

84.60 38.50 0.00 211.50 250.00 MISCELLANEOUS207-000.000-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FLEX PLAN ADMINISTRATIVE FEES207-000.000-956.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BANK FEES207-000.000-956.200

92.92 0.85 0.00 11.15 12.00 MICHIGAN STATE HICA CLAIMS TAX207-000.000-956.250
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MICHIGAN JUSTICE TRAINING FUND207-000.000-959.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 APPROPRIATION TO FUND BALANCE207-000.000-975.000

89.26 45,929.35 76,816.24 381,812.65 427,742.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

89.26 45,929.35 76,816.24 381,812.65 427,742.00 TOTAL Expenditures

2,804.57 (43,489.45)(41,186.43)45,097.45 1,608.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

89.26 45,929.35 76,816.24 381,812.65 427,742.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
99.43 2,439.90 35,629.81 426,910.10 429,350.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 207 - POLICE FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 23/38Page
:

07/15/2016 12:00 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 208 - PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

75.34 13,316.00 0.00 40,684.00 54,000.00 STATE GRANTS208-000.000-502.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 G R GREENWAY LOUTIT FOUNDATION GRANT208-000.000-502.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 COASTAL MGMT GRD RIVER GRWAY GRANT208-000.000-502.201
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MDNRTF GRANT - TRAILS208-000.000-502.300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MARIAN A & RUTH K SHERWOOD FND FOR GRGW208-000.000-503.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GHACF - FRIENDS OF THE GRGW208-000.000-503.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GHACF - YOUTH ENVIRONMENT208-000.000-503.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LAND ACQUISTION GRANT208-000.000-503.237
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SL SCHOOLS  -  GRD RIVER GREENWAY208-000.000-503.400
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST & DIVIDEND INCOME208-000.000-664.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ACCRUED INTEREST208-000.000-664.001

100.00 (3,950.02)0.00 3,950.02 0.00 RIGHT OF WAY LEASE208-000.000-674.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LEASE REVENUE - 209 S PARK ST208-000.000-674.209

101.71 (71.98)0.00 4,279.98 4,208.00 LEASE REVENUE - FIRESIDE DESIGN PARKING208-000.000-674.296
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND208-000.000-676.101
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONT FROM TIF FOR GRD RIVER GRWAY208-000.000-676.123
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER DOCK REVENUE208-000.000-676.222

100.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM TIFA FUND208-000.000-676.296
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SAFE ROUTES 2 SCHOOL - HELMET/LITE SALES208-000.000-677.175
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL TRN  MILEAGE REIMB208-000.000-677.180
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SR2S - MI FITNESS FOUNDATION GRANT208-000.000-677.185

88.36 40,747.92 309,252.08 309,252.08 350,000.00 CENTRAL PARK DONATIONS208-000.000-677.210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HOLIDAY INN BYPASS208-000.000-677.221
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TREE MATCHING PROGRAM208-000.000-677.222
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DRIVEWAY PAVING REIMBURSEMENT208-000.000-677.224
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GHACF - SOUND SYSTEM208-000.000-677.228
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TREE CONTRIBUTIONS/GRANT208-000.000-694.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ENERGY GRANT 208-000.000-694.600
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SLT GRAND RIVER GREENWAY CONTRIBUTION208-000.000-694.675
0.00 53,722.00 0.00 0.00 53,722.00 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE208-000.000-695.000

78.69 103,763.92 309,252.08 383,166.08 486,930.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

78.69 103,763.92 309,252.08 383,166.08 486,930.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES208-000.000-801.000
100.00 (9,905.00)0.00 9,905.00 0.00 CONTRACT SERVICES - TREE MAINTENANCE208-000.000-801.100

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROF SERV - SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL208-000.000-801.443
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PARK DESIGN FEES/GRAND RIVER GREENWAY208-000.000-801.692

79.16 18,759.18 0.00 71,240.82 90,000.00 PROF SERV - VILLAGE HALL RENOVATION208-000.000-801.960
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRIBUTION TO MAJOR STREET208-000.000-819.202
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FERRYSBURG RECIPROCAL PLEDGE208-000.000-885.400
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SIDEWALK MAINTENANCE208-000.000-887.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING208-000.000-900.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ENERGY AUDIT - BUILDINGS/IMPROVEMENTS208-000.000-920.801
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE208-000.000-921.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE208-000.000-922.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HEATING - 209 S. PARK STREET208-000.000-923.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MAINTENANCE - 209 S PARK STREET208-000.000-931.209
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BARBER SCHOOL CARPET REPLACEMENT208-000.000-931.270
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WEST END BOARDWALK MAINTENANCE208-000.000-933.250



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 24/38Page
:

07/15/2016 12:00 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 208 - PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT
Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONNECTOR PATH REPAIRS208-000.000-933.296
100.00 (100.50)0.00 100.50 0.00 GREENWAY REPAIRS208-000.000-934.000
99.91 10.00 0.00 10,990.00 11,000.00 MILL POINT BOAT LAUNCH208-000.000-935.692
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS208-000.000-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BANK FEES208-000.000-956.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAYFINDING SIGN PROGRAM208-000.000-960.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TAXES/MAINTENANCE - 209 S PARK208-000.000-971.209
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LAND ACQUISITION208-000.000-974.010
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROPERTY ACQUISTION - 209 S PARK208-000.000-974.022
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TREE PLANTING208-000.000-974.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HOLIDAY INN BYPASS208-000.000-974.221

100.01 (0.41)0.00 5,430.41 5,430.00 ALLEY RECONSTRUCTION208-000.000-974.230
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL - SIDEWALKS208-000.000-974.325
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LAKESIDE TRAIL MARKERS208-000.000-974.332
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 APPROPRIATION TO FUND BALANCE208-000.000-975.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TANGLEFOOT PARK - DOCK STORAGE208-000.000-976.551

90.08 34,733.64 305,530.49 315,266.36 350,000.00 CENTRAL PARK - IMPROVEMENTS208-000.000-978.692
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 JACKSON STREET DOCK REMOVAL208-000.000-978.701
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 JACKSON STREET DOCK REPAIR208-000.000-978.710
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TREE NURSERY208-000.000-978.730
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WHISTLESTOP PLAYGROUND208-000.000-978.790
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BARBER SCHOOL SOUND SYSTEM208-000.000-978.810

38.85 18,650.75 2,727.47 11,849.25 30,500.00 GRAND RIVER GREENWAY 208-000.000-978.825
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DPW STORM WATER BASIN208-000.000-978.840
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SLT RECIPORCAL PLEDGE208-000.000-978.845
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SOUTH STREET STORM SEWER REPAIR208-000.000-981.400
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PAYING AGENT FEES208-000.000-999.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEBT PROCEEDS208-000.000-999.001
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 208-000.000-999.100

87.24 62,147.66 308,257.96 424,782.34 486,930.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

87.24 62,147.66 308,257.96 424,782.34 486,930.00 TOTAL Expenditures

100.00 41,616.26 994.12 (41,616.26)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

87.24 62,147.66 308,257.96 424,782.34 486,930.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
78.69 103,763.92 309,252.08 383,166.08 486,930.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 208 - PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 25/38Page
:

07/15/2016 12:00 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 218 - NON-MOTORIZED PATHWAY FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

100.01 (2.34)0.00 32,977.34 32,975.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM S.L. TOWNSHIP218-000.000-582.003
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST & DIVIDEND INCOME218-000.000-664.000

100.00 0.00 0.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND218-000.000-676.101

100.00 (2.34)0.00 77,977.34 77,975.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

100.00 (2.34)0.00 77,977.34 77,975.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 APPROPRIATION TO FUND BALANCE218-000.000-975.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

Dept 444.000-SIDEWALKS
58.79 1,648.39 45.45 2,351.61 4,000.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME218-444.000-702.000
100.00 (173.34)0.00 173.34 0.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY218-444.000-702.001
92.35 459.02 1,101.90 5,540.98 6,000.00 DPW SEASONAL218-444.000-703.441
52.53 548.27 87.53 606.73 1,155.00 SOCIAL SECURITY218-444.000-704.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION218-444.000-705.000

27.79 1,083.10 0.00 416.90 1,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES218-444.000-740.000
60.53 3,946.51 0.00 6,053.49 10,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES218-444.000-801.000
99.77 4.52 0.00 1,945.48 1,950.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS218-444.000-801.902
0.00 4,800.00 0.00 0.00 4,800.00 LABOR CONTRACT - SNOW REMOVAL218-444.000-804.501

100.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 900.00 INSURANCE218-444.000-910.000
91.90 1,620.81 2,645.67 18,379.19 20,000.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE218-444.000-921.000
6.66 4,200.20 0.00 299.80 4,500.00 LAKESIDE TRAIL REPAIRS218-444.000-933.200

125.26 (3,789.00)1,622.16 18,789.00 15,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL218-444.000-940.000
0.00 45.00 0.00 0.00 45.00 BANK FEES218-444.000-956.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 APPROPRIATION TO FUND BALANCE218-444.000-975.000

79.17 14,593.48 5,502.71 55,456.52 70,050.00 Total Dept 444.000-SIDEWALKS

79.17 14,593.48 5,502.71 55,456.52 70,050.00 TOTAL Expenditures

284.17 (14,595.82)(5,502.71)22,520.82 7,925.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

79.17 14,593.48 5,502.71 55,456.52 70,050.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (2.34)0.00 77,977.34 77,975.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 218 - NON-MOTORIZED PATHWAY FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 26/38Page
:

07/15/2016 12:00 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 236 - DDA FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE GRANTS236-000.000-502.100
100.00 0.24 0.00 121,917.76 121,918.00 CDBG - FACADE GRANT236-000.000-503.236

0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 INTEREST & DIVIDEND INCOME236-000.000-664.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ACCRUED INTEREST236-000.000-664.001

97.35 12,234.00 50,000.00 450,000.00 462,234.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM TIFA FUND236-000.000-676.296
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FACADE GRANT - FIELD'S FABRICS236-000.000-677.290
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FACADE GRANT - FRENCH'S ACADEMY236-000.000-677.291
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER MISCELLANEOUS INCOME236-000.000-694.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE236-000.000-695.000

97.89 12,334.24 50,000.00 571,917.76 584,252.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

97.89 12,334.24 50,000.00 571,917.76 584,252.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

82.13 2,381.91 1,758.53 10,944.09 13,326.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME236-000.000-702.000
100.00 (467.89)136.34 467.89 0.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY236-000.000-702.001
163.53 (2,223.40)1,911.10 5,723.40 3,500.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 236-000.000-703.000
100.00 (257.40)142.20 257.40 0.00 PART TIME WAGES - OVERTIME236-000.000-703.001
100.03 (0.39)294.34 1,290.39 1,290.00 SOCIAL SECURITY236-000.000-704.000
21.87 1,718.89 34.81 481.11 2,200.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION236-000.000-705.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE236-000.000-709.000

1,234.62 (1,134.62)296.88 1,234.62 100.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES236-000.000-727.000
133.11 (662.19)294.60 2,662.19 2,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES236-000.000-740.000
23.00 7,700.40 2,299.60 2,299.60 10,000.00 BEAUTIFICATION236-000.000-740.219
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 SANDWICH BOARD SIGNS236-000.000-743.000

100.00 (5,949.16)5,415.90 5,949.16 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES236-000.000-801.000
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 BRANDING236-000.000-801.250
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROF SERV - CDBG GRANT236-000.000-801.290

100.00 (3,838.72)0.00 3,838.72 0.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS236-000.000-801.902
100.00 (2,495.50)0.00 2,495.50 0.00 LEGAL FEES236-000.000-804.000

0.00 3,200.00 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 LABOR CONTRACT - SNOW REMOVAL236-000.000-804.501
100.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 TRANSFER TO MAJOR STREET236-000.000-818.202

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TELEPHONE236-000.000-853.000
100.00 (16.74)0.00 16.74 0.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING236-000.000-860.000
100.00 (359.40)0.00 359.40 0.00 HOLIDAY DECORATIONS236-000.000-885.300
434.32 (38,447.01)0.00 49,947.01 11,500.00 SIDEWALK MAINTENANCE236-000.000-887.000
96.75 65.00 0.00 1,935.00 2,000.00 PROMOTIONS236-000.000-889.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 WEB SITE 236-000.000-889.200
8.16 1,836.88 163.12 163.12 2,000.00 BANNER PROGRAM236-000.000-891.501
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CATCH BASIN CLEANING236-000.000-893.000

100.00 (269.36)0.00 269.36 0.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING236-000.000-900.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROJECT ADMINISTRATION236-000.000-912.000

35.24 3,885.66 154.44 2,114.34 6,000.00 PARKING LOT ELECTRIC236-000.000-921.001
36.53 3,808.31 517.86 2,191.69 6,000.00 CORRIDOR MAINTENANCE236-000.000-933.300
111.97 (898.06)1,645.89 8,398.06 7,500.00 PARKING LOT MAINTENANCE236-000.000-933.600
184.10 (2,102.56)0.00 4,602.56 2,500.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE236-000.000-935.000
96.13 928.82 3,666.91 23,071.18 24,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL236-000.000-940.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENT236-000.000-940.002

88.63 113.72 0.00 886.28 1,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS236-000.000-956.000
0.00 430.00 0.00 0.00 430.00 BANK FEES236-000.000-956.200

100.00 0.24 0.00 136,917.76 136,918.00 FACADE GRANTS236-000.000-960.236



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 27/38Page
:

07/15/2016 12:00 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 236 - DDA FUND
Expenditures

0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 FIRE SUPPRESSION GRANTS236-000.000-960.237
1.79 171,874.50 0.00 3,125.50 175,000.00 LAND ACQUISITION236-000.000-974.010

100.00 (1,413.35)1,413.35 1,413.35 0.00 DEMOLITION236-000.000-974.250
0.00 85,788.00 0.00 0.00 85,788.00 APPROPRIATION TO FUND BALANCE236-000.000-975.000

41.04 27,593.20 1,104.83 19,206.80 46,800.00 PAVING236-000.000-978.000
0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 LANDSCAPING236-000.000-978.100

100.00 (225,000.00)225,000.00 225,000.00 0.00 DEBT SERVICE236-000.000-991.000

89.13 63,489.78 246,250.70 520,762.22 584,252.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

89.13 63,489.78 246,250.70 520,762.22 584,252.00 TOTAL Expenditures

100.00 (51,155.54)(196,250.70)51,155.54 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

89.13 63,489.78 246,250.70 520,762.22 584,252.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
97.89 12,334.24 50,000.00 571,917.76 584,252.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 236 - DDA FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 28/38Page
:

07/15/2016 12:00 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 249 - BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

114.59 (7,732.10)1,753.25 60,732.10 53,000.00 BUILDING PERMITS249-000.000-477.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER PERMIT & FEES249-000.000-478.000

125.71 (1,928.00)1,249.00 9,428.00 7,500.00 ELECTRICAL PERMITS249-000.000-478.100
116.15 (1,615.25)1,200.00 11,615.25 10,000.00 MECHANICAL/PLUMBING PERMITS249-000.000-478.200

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 APPEALS PROCESS249-000.000-478.300
2,294.84 (548.71)53.20 573.71 25.00 INTEREST & DIVIDEND INCOME249-000.000-664.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ACCRUED INTEREST249-000.000-664.001
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND249-000.000-676.101
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER FROM THE GENERAL FUND249-000.000-694.101
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE249-000.000-695.000

116.77 (11,824.06)4,255.45 82,349.06 70,525.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

116.77 (11,824.06)4,255.45 82,349.06 70,525.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 381.000-ZONING/PLANNING

98.58 184.19 1,788.30 12,815.81 13,000.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME249-381.000-702.000
94.00 59.41 129.57 930.59 990.00 SOCIAL SECURITY249-381.000-704.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE249-381.000-704.500

107.33 (219.93)258.06 3,219.93 3,000.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION249-381.000-705.000
97.38 8.92 0.00 331.08 340.00 DENTAL INSURANCE249-381.000-707.000
100.00 0.00 19.28 120.00 120.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT249-381.000-708.000
95.30 195.77 (110.25)3,970.23 4,166.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE249-381.000-709.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE - SELF FUNDING249-381.000-709.500

118.83 (45.20)0.00 285.20 240.00 LIFE INSURANCE249-381.000-710.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE249-381.000-711.000
57.61 211.95 0.00 288.05 500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES249-381.000-727.000
95.13 39.00 0.00 761.00 800.00 BUILDING DEPT SOFTWARE249-381.000-740.249
108.73 (261.90)802.49 3,261.90 3,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES249-381.000-801.000
93.29 1,154.00 3,125.00 16,056.00 17,210.00 CONTRACT BUILDING INSPECTIONS249-381.000-801.400
107.27 (400.00)1,520.00 5,900.00 5,500.00 CONTRACT ELECTRICAL INSP249-381.000-801.600
59.21 3,875.00 1,200.00 5,625.00 9,500.00 CONTRACT MECHANICAL INSPECTION249-381.000-801.700
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND249-381.000-819.101
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING249-381.000-860.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LEASE PAYMENT249-381.000-891.450
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING249-381.000-900.000

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 INSURANCE249-381.000-910.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,300.00 2,300.00 INTERNAL RENTAL249-381.000-940.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENT249-381.000-940.002

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FLEX PLAN ADMINISTRATIVE FEES249-381.000-956.100
46.84 26.58 0.00 23.42 50.00 BANK FEES249-381.000-956.200
0.00 1,400.00 0.00 0.00 1,400.00 APPROPRIATION TO FUND BALANCE249-381.000-975.000

90.42 6,227.79 8,732.45 58,788.21 65,016.00 Total Dept 381.000-ZONING/PLANNING

90.42 6,227.79 8,732.45 58,788.21 65,016.00 TOTAL Expenditures

116.77 (11,824.06)4,255.45 82,349.06 70,525.00 TOTAL REVENUES
Fund 249 - BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 29/38Page
:

07/15/2016 12:00 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 249 - BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND

427.68 (18,051.85)(4,477.00)23,560.85 5,509.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

90.42 6,227.79 8,732.45 58,788.21 65,016.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 30/38Page
:

07/15/2016 12:00 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 296 - TAX INC. FINANCE AUTHORITY
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

94.92 14,104.23 0.00 263,789.77 277,894.00 CURRENT REAL PROPERTY TAX296-000.000-403.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REAL/PERSONAL REFUNDED TAXES296-000.000-403.100

101.69 (4,240.75)0.00 254,930.75 250,690.00 LOCAL UNITS TAXES296-000.000-403.101
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MDNRTF GRANT - TRAILS296-000.000-502.300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CDB GRANT - SCHOOL ST COMPLETION296-000.000-504.450

108.98 (1,130.80)0.00 13,725.80 12,595.00 MILL PT STAT B/F LOAN - LETTER OF CREDIT296-000.000-504.727
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LED GRANT296-000.000-581.296
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 INTEREST & DIVIDEND INCOME296-000.000-664.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ACCRUED INTEREST296-000.000-664.001
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LEASE REVENUE - FIRESIDE DESIGN PARKING296-000.000-674.296
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER MISCELLANEOUS INCOME296-000.000-694.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE296-000.000-695.000

98.38 8,782.68 0.00 532,446.32 541,229.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

98.38 8,782.68 0.00 532,446.32 541,229.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES296-000.000-801.000
93.50 325.25 0.00 4,674.75 5,000.00 LEGAL FEES296-000.000-804.000
98.99 16.15 0.00 1,583.85 1,600.00 AUDIT SERVICES296-000.000-804.100
100.00 0.00 2,250.00 27,000.00 27,000.00 CONTRACT SERVICE - GENERAL FUND296-000.000-818.004
100.00 0.00 0.00 12,595.00 12,595.00 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND296-000.000-818.101

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO PUBLIC IMP - GRGW296-000.000-818.123
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRIBUTION TO LOCAL STREETS296-000.000-818.203

100.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 TRANSFER TO PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT296-000.000-818.208
97.35 12,234.00 50,000.00 450,000.00 462,234.00 CONTRIBUTION TO CBDDA FUND296-000.000-818.236
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO WATER DEBT FUND296-000.000-818.301
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER GRT FUNDS TO WATER FUND296-000.000-818.412
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER GRANT FUNDS TO SEWER FUND296-000.000-818.413
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REIMBURSEMENTS - LOCAL ENTITIES296-000.000-818.999
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND296-000.000-819.101
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ENGINEERING 296-000.000-820.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GR GREENWAY ENGINEERING296-000.000-820.445

95.70 154.65 0.00 3,445.35 3,600.00 CHAMBER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT296-000.000-886.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONCERT SPONSORSHIP296-000.000-889.300

92.45 301.91 147.50 3,698.09 4,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING296-000.000-900.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LED LIGHTS - ENERGY SAVING EXP296-000.000-933.450
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS296-000.000-956.000

93.68 12.65 0.00 187.35 200.00 BANK FEES296-000.000-956.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MILL POINT STATION - LETTER OF CREDIT296-000.000-956.500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONSUMERS FIXTURE REMOVALS296-000.000-960.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ADA ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS296-000.000-962.026
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TAXES - SCHOOL ST FUTURE ROAD296-000.000-971.500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MILLER SMITH B/F ENVIRONMENTAL296-000.000-973.600
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SCHOOL ST EXT COMPLETION296-000.000-973.750
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRI-CITIES PEDESTRIAN CONNECT296-000.000-974.019
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROPERTY ACQUISITION296-000.000-974.021
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GRAND RIVER GREENWAY296-000.000-974.025
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROPERTY ACQUISTION - SCHOOL ST EXT296-000.000-974.030
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LAKESIDE TRAIL COMPLETION296-000.000-974.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HOLIDAY INN BYPASS296-000.000-974.221



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 31/38Page
:

07/15/2016 12:00 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 296 - TAX INC. FINANCE AUTHORITY
Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 APPROPRIATION TO FUND BALANCE296-000.000-975.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SCHOOL CAPTURE REIMBURSEMENT296-000.000-980.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SCHOOL ST ROW - PEEL BROS LLC296-000.000-990.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DOCKOMINIUM BYPASS296-000.000-990.500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MILL POINT B/F LOAN296-000.000-995.500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EXCHANGE & JACKSON - STREETSCAPE DESIGN296-000.000-995.550
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EXCHANGE & JACKSON - CONSTRUCT ENG296-000.000-995.580

97.59 13,044.61 52,397.50 528,184.39 541,229.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

97.59 13,044.61 52,397.50 528,184.39 541,229.00 TOTAL Expenditures

100.00 (4,261.93)(52,397.50)4,261.93 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

97.59 13,044.61 52,397.50 528,184.39 541,229.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
98.38 8,782.68 0.00 532,446.32 541,229.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 296 - TAX INC. FINANCE AUTHORITY:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 32/38Page
:

07/15/2016 12:00 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 390 - 2013 G. O. IMPROVEMENT REFUND BOND DEBT
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

99.77 226.92 0.00 99,172.08 99,399.00 CURRENT REAL PROPERTY TAX390-000.000-403.000
0.00 (300.00)0.00 0.00 (300.00)REAL/PERSONAL REFUNDED TAXES390-000.000-403.100

106.30 (183.19)0.00 3,089.19 2,906.00 CURRENT PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX390-000.000-417.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST & DIVIDEND INCOME390-000.000-664.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ACCRUED INTEREST390-000.000-664.001
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OFFICE RENT - POLICE DEPT390-000.000-676.207
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE390-000.000-695.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF BONDS390-000.000-698.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PAID TO ESCROW390-000.000-698.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BOND COSTS390-000.000-698.300

100.25 (256.27)0.00 102,261.27 102,005.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

100.25 (256.27)0.00 102,261.27 102,005.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS390-000.000-956.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

Dept 990.000-GENERAL SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BANK FEES390-990.000-956.200
0.00 1,952.00 0.00 0.00 1,952.00 APPROPRIATION TO FUND BALANCE390-990.000-975.000

100.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - 2013390-990.000-991.008
100.00 0.50 12,070.00 24,552.50 24,553.00 BOND INTEREST - 2013390-990.000-995.008
50.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 500.00 PAYING AGENT FEES390-990.000-999.000

97.84 2,202.50 12,070.00 99,802.50 102,005.00 Total Dept 990.000-DEBT SERVICE

97.84 2,202.50 12,070.00 99,802.50 102,005.00 TOTAL Expenditures

100.00 (2,458.77)(12,070.00)2,458.77 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

97.84 2,202.50 12,070.00 99,802.50 102,005.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.25 (256.27)0.00 102,261.27 102,005.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 390 - 2013 G. O. IMPROVEMENT REFUND BOND DEBT:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 33/38Page
:

07/15/2016 12:00 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER DEPARTMENT
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

99.59 789.83 (16.74)191,210.17 192,000.00 UNMETERED & METERED SALES590-000.000-642.000
101.46 (2,615.55)(50.53)181,615.55 179,000.00 READINESS TO SERVE CHARGES590-000.000-642.002
111.16 (446.54)(5.54)4,446.54 4,000.00 PENALTY REVENUE590-000.000-642.100
101.99 (1,496.19)(21.36)76,496.19 75,000.00 DEBT SERVICE REVENUE590-000.000-642.200

0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 SEWER EQUITY CHARGE590-000.000-642.590
1,465.86 (682.93)106.92 732.93 50.00 INTEREST & DIVIDEND INCOME590-000.000-664.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ACCRUED INTEREST590-000.000-664.001
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CREDIT CARD PAYMENT FEES590-000.000-664.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GRANT FUNDS TRANSFERED FROM TIF590-000.000-676.800
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REIMBURSEMENTS590-000.000-677.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER MISCELLANEOUS INCOME590-000.000-694.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE590-000.000-695.000

100.83 (3,751.38)12.75 454,501.38 450,750.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

100.83 (3,751.38)12.75 454,501.38 450,750.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

98.77 612.55 5,823.19 49,126.45 49,739.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME590-000.000-702.000
29.03 3,768.70 347.87 1,541.30 5,310.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY590-000.000-702.001
100.00 (300.08)0.00 300.08 0.00 SAW GRANT 590-000.000-702.123
163.17 (315.87)407.01 815.87 500.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 590-000.000-703.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PART TIME WAGES - OVERTIME590-000.000-703.001
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DPW SEASONAL590-000.000-703.441

89.52 444.02 484.44 3,790.98 4,235.00 SOCIAL SECURITY590-000.000-704.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE590-000.000-704.500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTERIM MANAGER PAY590-000.000-704.999

104.16 (377.94)798.07 9,460.94 9,083.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION590-000.000-705.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPEB EXPENSE590-000.000-705.001

95.22 47.20 0.00 940.80 988.00 DENTAL INSURANCE590-000.000-707.000
90.05 28.65 29.37 259.35 288.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT590-000.000-708.000
80.94 2,585.74 (273.00)10,980.26 13,566.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE590-000.000-709.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE - SELF FUNDING590-000.000-709.500

119.14 (114.86)0.00 714.86 600.00 LIFE INSURANCE590-000.000-710.000
45.08 670.00 0.00 550.00 1,220.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE590-000.000-711.000
106.56 (128.30)0.00 2,085.30 1,957.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES590-000.000-727.000
83.80 291.61 346.23 1,508.39 1,800.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES590-000.000-740.000
0.00 21.00 0.00 0.00 21.00 DPW DRUG TESTING FEES590-000.000-740.002

138.13 (36.99)0.00 133.99 97.00 CDL RENEWAL FEES590-000.000-740.220
93.95 26.60 0.00 413.40 440.00 CLOTHING590-000.000-741.000
68.06 7,984.92 3,517.48 17,015.08 25,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES590-000.000-801.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROF SERV - GIS590-000.000-801.315
0.00 39.00 0.00 0.00 39.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS590-000.000-801.902

69.97 5,105.18 0.00 11,894.82 17,000.00 SEWER CLEANING & INSPECTION590-000.000-802.001
90.60 164.50 0.00 1,585.50 1,750.00 AUDIT SERVICES590-000.000-804.100
85.22 22,163.91 17,263.34 127,836.09 150,000.00 GH/SL SEWER AUTHORITY590-000.000-818.002
85.05 4,485.07 5,689.22 25,514.93 30,000.00 SLT LIFT STATION590-000.000-818.003
100.00 0.00 583.37 7,000.00 7,000.00 CONTRACT SERVICE - GENERAL FUND590-000.000-818.004
109.26 (231.53)161.60 2,731.53 2,500.00 TELEPHONE590-000.000-853.000
53.32 466.77 0.00 533.23 1,000.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING590-000.000-860.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WEB SITE 590-000.000-889.200

47.66 26.17 0.00 23.83 50.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING590-000.000-900.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 34/38Page
:

07/15/2016 12:00 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER DEPARTMENT
Expenditures

113.86 (485.00)0.00 3,985.00 3,500.00 INSURANCE590-000.000-910.000
83.93 1,044.58 491.12 5,455.42 6,500.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE590-000.000-921.000
101.76 (52.89)257.87 3,052.89 3,000.00 HEATING590-000.000-923.000
28.69 8,557.60 0.00 3,442.40 12,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE590-000.000-935.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LIFT STATION UPGRADES - SCHOOL STREET590-000.000-935.600

67.48 2,114.11 462.67 4,385.89 6,500.00 INTERNAL RENTAL590-000.000-940.000
100.00 0.00 1,688.00 1,688.00 1,688.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENT590-000.000-940.002
11.25 88.75 0.00 11.25 100.00 MISCELLANEOUS590-000.000-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FLEX PLAN ADMINISTRATIVE FEES590-000.000-956.100

64.13 215.21 10.00 384.79 600.00 BANK FEES590-000.000-956.200
95.23 11,921.41 13,352.32 238,078.59 250,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY590-000.000-970.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NORTH BANK FORCE MAIN590-000.000-970.300

100.00 (171.41)0.00 171.41 0.00 WATER/SEWER METER PURCHASE590-000.000-970.591
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO STREET DEBT590-000.000-974.395
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 APPROPRIATION TO FUND BALANCE590-000.000-975.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 APPROPRIATION TO CAPITAL IMP - REST CASH590-000.000-975.591
0.00 45,000.00 0.00 0.00 45,000.00 DEPRECIATION590-000.000-987.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2013 WASTEWATER TRMT BONDS - PRINCIPAL590-000.000-995.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2013 WASTEWATER TRMT BONDS - INTEREST590-000.000-995.150
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PAYING AGENT FEES590-000.000-999.000

82.29 115,658.38 51,440.17 537,412.62 653,071.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

82.29 115,658.38 51,440.17 537,412.62 653,071.00 TOTAL Expenditures

40.98 (119,409.76)(51,427.42)(82,911.24)(202,321.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

82.29 115,658.38 51,440.17 537,412.62 653,071.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.83 (3,751.38)12.75 454,501.38 450,750.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 590 - SEWER DEPARTMENT:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 35/38Page
:

07/15/2016 12:00 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER DEPARTMENT
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

105.13 (174.35)306.03 3,574.35 3,400.00 WATER TOWER CELLULAR USE591-000.000-451.300
82.45 614.30 347.40 2,885.70 3,500.00 SERVICE RENDERED591-000.000-626.000
100.20 (412.05)(12.36)206,412.05 206,000.00 METERED SALES591-000.000-642.001
100.22 (272.98)(31.09)125,272.98 125,000.00 READINESS TO SERVE CHARGES591-000.000-642.002
113.89 (439.15)(3.75)3,601.15 3,162.00 PENALTY REVENUE591-000.000-642.100
100.84 (555.50)(16.56)66,555.50 66,000.00 DEBT SERVICE REVENUE591-000.000-642.200
95.75 85.00 0.00 1,915.00 2,000.00 WATER EQUITY CHARGE591-000.000-642.591

3,266.38 (3,166.38)729.95 3,266.38 100.00 INTEREST & DIVIDEND INCOME591-000.000-664.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ACCRUED INTEREST591-000.000-664.001
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CREDIT CARD PAYMENT FEES591-000.000-664.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GRANT FUNDS TRANSFERED FROM TIF591-000.000-676.800
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REIMBURSEMENTS591-000.000-677.000

150.00 (40.00)0.00 120.00 80.00 NSF RETURNED CHECK FEE591-000.000-677.110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOWS - SOUTH  INTAKE SETTLEMENT591-000.000-677.800
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REFUNDS FROM NOWS591-000.000-677.NOW

100.00 (250.00)250.00 250.00 0.00 OTHER MISCELLANEOUS INCOME591-000.000-694.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE591-000.000-695.000

101.13 (4,611.11)1,569.62 413,853.11 409,242.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

101.13 (4,611.11)1,569.62 413,853.11 409,242.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

112.64 (8,070.93)7,429.20 71,917.93 63,847.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME591-000.000-702.000
43.16 3,964.81 280.46 3,010.19 6,975.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY591-000.000-702.001
276.29 (1,034.85)576.02 1,621.85 587.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 591-000.000-703.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PART TIME WAGES - OVERTIME591-000.000-703.001
100.00 (62.60)0.00 62.60 0.00 DPW SEASONAL591-000.000-703.441
102.60 (141.66)607.39 5,591.66 5,450.00 SOCIAL SECURITY591-000.000-704.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE591-000.000-704.500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTERIM MANAGER PAY591-000.000-704.999

80.96 2,219.83 794.31 9,436.17 11,656.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION591-000.000-705.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPEB EXPENSE591-000.000-705.001

96.04 39.16 0.00 950.84 990.00 DENTAL INSURANCE591-000.000-707.000
103.38 (8.10)29.37 248.10 240.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT591-000.000-708.000
84.14 2,046.45 (270.27)10,860.55 12,907.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE591-000.000-709.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE - SELF FUNDING591-000.000-709.500

120.97 (126.42)0.00 729.42 603.00 LIFE INSURANCE591-000.000-710.000
57.89 400.00 0.00 550.00 950.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE591-000.000-711.000
139.02 (585.28)0.00 2,085.28 1,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES591-000.000-727.000
132.00 (2,239.97)463.38 9,239.97 7,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES591-000.000-740.000

0.00 21.00 0.00 0.00 21.00 DPW DRUG TESTING FEES591-000.000-740.002
133.99 (33.99)0.00 133.99 100.00 CDL RENEWAL FEES591-000.000-740.220
11.62 10,605.67 0.00 1,394.33 12,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES - NEW SERVICES591-000.000-740.591
93.95 26.60 0.00 413.40 440.00 CLOTHING591-000.000-741.000
63.75 5,438.12 0.00 9,561.88 15,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES591-000.000-775.000
164.24 (15,417.35)4,444.48 39,417.35 24,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES591-000.000-801.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROF SERV - GIS591-000.000-801.315
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WATER RELIABILITY STUDY591-000.000-801.490
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WATER TOWER REPAIRS-NOWS591-000.000-801.500
0.00 618.00 0.00 0.00 618.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS591-000.000-801.902

90.60 164.50 0.00 1,585.50 1,750.00 AUDIT SERVICES591-000.000-804.100



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 36/38Page
:

07/15/2016 12:00 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER DEPARTMENT
Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LITIGATION FEES - NOWS SOUTH INTAKE591-000.000-804.591
117.19 (1,100.00)625.00 7,500.00 6,400.00 CONTRACT SERVICE - GENERAL FUND591-000.000-818.004
87.49 13,140.43 17,593.58 91,859.57 105,000.00 WATER COMMODITY PURCHASE591-000.000-818.006
0.00 11,000.00 0.00 0.00 11,000.00 FERRYSBURG - NOWS I 21.08%591-000.000-819.592
0.00 19,000.00 0.00 0.00 19,000.00 SLT - NOWS I 21.08%591-000.000-819.593

43.32 1,700.46 0.00 1,299.54 3,000.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING591-000.000-860.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MARK ST WATER LINE CON TO FLESER CT591-000.000-887.591
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WEB SITE 591-000.000-889.200

99.29 0.17 0.00 23.83 24.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING591-000.000-900.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 3,985.00 3,985.00 INSURANCE591-000.000-910.000
100.00 (197.04)7.85 197.04 0.00 HEATING591-000.000-923.000
126.14 (3,397.72)1,556.08 16,397.72 13,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL591-000.000-940.000
100.00 0.00 1,688.00 1,688.00 1,688.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENT591-000.000-940.002
19.74 45.75 0.00 11.25 57.00 MISCELLANEOUS591-000.000-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FLEX PLAN ADMINISTRATIVE FEES591-000.000-956.100

56.18 464.44 10.00 595.56 1,060.00 BANK FEES591-000.000-956.200
341.23 (31,359.32)11,608.10 44,359.32 13,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY591-000.000-970.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SCADA UPDATE591-000.000-970.350
354.05 (7,621.50)(250.00)10,621.50 3,000.00 WATER/SEWER METER PURCHASE591-000.000-970.591

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO WATER DEBT FUND591-000.000-974.301
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO STREET DEBT591-000.000-974.303
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 APPROPRIATION TO FUND BALANCE591-000.000-975.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 APPROPRIATION TO CAPITAL IMP - REST CASH591-000.000-975.591
0.00 125,000.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00 DEPRECIATION591-000.000-987.000

84.97 3,686.89 0.00 20,851.11 24,538.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - 2001 INTAKE591-000.000-991.004
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BOND INTEREST - 1986591-000.000-995.002

70.27 1,419.21 0.00 3,354.79 4,774.00 BOND INTEREST - 2001 INTAKE591-000.000-995.004
71.65 91.00 0.00 230.00 321.00 2009 NOWS IMPROVEMENT BONDS - PRINCIPAL591-000.000-995.200
77.88 290.00 0.00 1,021.00 1,311.00 2009 NOWS IMPROVEMENT BONDS - INTEREST591-000.000-995.300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2005 NOWS BONDS - PRINCIPAL591-000.000-996.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2005 NOWS BONDS - INTEREST591-000.000-996.004

59.38 304.64 0.00 445.36 750.00 PAYING AGENT FEES591-000.000-999.000

74.13 130,290.40 47,192.95 373,251.60 503,542.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

74.13 130,290.40 47,192.95 373,251.60 503,542.00 TOTAL Expenditures

43.06 (134,901.51)(45,623.33)40,601.51 (94,300.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

74.13 130,290.40 47,192.95 373,251.60 503,542.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
101.13 (4,611.11)1,569.62 413,853.11 409,242.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 591 - WATER DEPARTMENT:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 37/38Page
:

07/15/2016 12:00 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 661 - CENTRAL EQUIPMENT FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

1,099.52 (999.52)53.71 1,099.52 100.00 INTEREST & DIVIDEND INCOME661-000.000-664.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ACCRUED INTEREST661-000.000-664.001

143.34 (48,861.64)21,325.14 161,603.64 112,742.00 EQUIPMENT RENTALS661-000.000-669.000
86.82 2,000.00 3,676.00 13,176.00 15,176.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENTALS661-000.000-669.001
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS661-000.000-673.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GAIN ON DISPOSAL OF ASSET661-000.000-673.500

100.00 (1,788.68)0.00 1,788.68 0.00 INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT661-000.000-677.150
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE661-000.000-695.000

128.73 (39,649.84)25,054.85 177,667.84 138,018.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

128.73 (39,649.84)25,054.85 177,667.84 138,018.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

83.33 2,842.06 963.21 14,211.94 17,054.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME661-000.000-702.000
58.63 438.93 0.00 622.07 1,061.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY661-000.000-702.001
358.59 (1,486.90)375.60 2,061.90 575.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 661-000.000-703.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DPW SEASONAL661-000.000-703.441
85.61 205.73 98.09 1,224.27 1,430.00 SOCIAL SECURITY661-000.000-704.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE661-000.000-704.500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTERIM MANAGER PAY661-000.000-704.999

34.12 1,969.78 77.23 1,020.22 2,990.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION661-000.000-705.000
76.38 36.84 0.00 119.16 156.00 DENTAL INSURANCE661-000.000-707.000
44.44 15.00 0.75 12.00 27.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT661-000.000-708.000
65.21 745.21 (28.89)1,396.79 2,142.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE661-000.000-709.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE - SELF FUNDING661-000.000-709.500

83.54 13.99 0.00 71.01 85.00 LIFE INSURANCE661-000.000-710.000
43.10 165.00 0.00 125.00 290.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE661-000.000-711.000
0.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES661-000.000-727.000

81.46 4,635.14 2,794.32 20,364.86 25,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES661-000.000-740.000
61.22 38.00 0.00 60.00 98.00 DPW DRUG TESTING FEES661-000.000-740.002
135.36 (7.78)0.00 29.78 22.00 CDL RENEWAL FEES661-000.000-740.220
108.88 (8.70)0.00 106.70 98.00 CLOTHING661-000.000-741.000
300.21 (5,005.32)974.04 7,505.32 2,500.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES661-000.000-801.000

0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS661-000.000-801.902
94.85 17.50 0.00 322.50 340.00 AUDIT SERVICES661-000.000-804.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RADIO MAINTENANCE661-000.000-851.000

166.39 (2,788.56)917.00 6,988.56 4,200.00 TELEPHONE661-000.000-853.000
123.33 (209.99)160.00 1,109.99 900.00 INTERNET SERVICE661-000.000-853.200
105.41 (194.74)340.96 3,794.74 3,600.00 TELEPHONE - CELLULAR SERVICE661-000.000-853.400

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING661-000.000-900.000
109.85 (1,084.00)0.00 12,084.00 11,000.00 INSURANCE661-000.000-910.000
89.32 384.66 225.77 3,215.34 3,600.00 MANAGER VEHICLE LEASE PYMT661-000.000-920.172
107.70 (693.15)582.63 9,693.15 9,000.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE661-000.000-930.000
96.83 793.74 1,148.01 24,206.26 25,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE661-000.000-932.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTERNAL RENTAL661-000.000-940.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS661-000.000-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FLEX PLAN ADMINISTRATIVE FEES661-000.000-956.100

46.84 398.72 0.00 351.28 750.00 BANK FEES661-000.000-956.200
102.80 (4,033.96)4,970.00 148,033.96 144,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY661-000.000-970.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 APPROPRIATION TO FUND BALANCE661-000.000-975.000
0.00 76,000.00 0.00 0.00 76,000.00 DEPRECIATION661-000.000-987.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 38/38Page
:

07/15/2016 12:00 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 661 - CENTRAL EQUIPMENT FUND
Expenditures

77.84 73,662.20 13,598.72 258,730.80 332,393.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

77.84 73,662.20 13,598.72 258,730.80 332,393.00 TOTAL Expenditures

41.70 (113,312.04)11,456.13 (81,062.96)(194,375.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

77.84 73,662.20 13,598.72 258,730.80 332,393.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
128.73 (39,649.84)25,054.85 177,667.84 138,018.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 661 - CENTRAL EQUIPMENT FUND:

19.97 (550,282.63)(453,704.18)91,601.63 (458,681.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

87.27 708,499.57 1,044,466.37 4,855,324.43 5,563,824.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
87.27 158,216.94 590,762.19 4,946,926.06 5,105,143.00 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS



  

 



Spring Lake Fire Department                        Monthly Report

 Fire Chief Report 

 

As of June 30, we currently are at 515 calls, this is a 13% increase over last year and 6% increase 

compared to the last four years. 

 

Our department continuously strives to make a difference within our community; part of that is through 

public education.  This month we provided fire extinguisher training for the employees of American 

House (Oakcrest).  Our program has become part of their annual proficiency testing and is well received.  

We also had the chance to work with Evergreen Village and conduct a live fire drill.  Senior housing 

facilities provide unique challenges as we need to be very careful and conscious how to move people 

safely who may not be able to ambulate very well.  Overall the drill went very well and it is great to see 

the residences take pride in the wonderful job that they do getting out safely and making sure everyone 

is accounted for.  This month we also provided CPR training to the DPW staff.    

 

This month we responded to a subject missing in the water near the docks at Barret Boat Works.  Upon 

arrival we were able to identify the last seen point and the Northwest Ottawa County Dive Team, which 

is made up of both Crockery and Spring Lake divers, and a member of the Ottawa County Sheriff’s Office 

dive team, were able to enter the water and find the subject.  CPR was initiated at the scene and the 

subject was transported to North Ottawa Community Hospital. However, even with the courageous 

efforts performed by those on scene, the subject passed away later that day.  Although not the desired 

end result, this incident does display the great working relationship between various agencies and the 

dedication these men and women have to their community.   

 

By the end of July the fire station will be taking on very different look.  Exterior windows and doors will 

be installed and the metal roof will be completed.  The overhead doors in the apparatus bays are in and 

it allows you to really get a feel of what the finished product will look like.  The project continues to be 

on schedule as the target month of October is quickly approaching.   

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Monthly Report

Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec YTD

Yearly 

Total
2016 90 94 78 92 81 80 515 515

2015 87 64 78 58 73 93 84 91 105 90 93 77 453 993

2014 90 77 86 84 77 92 98 75 77 72 60 71 506 959

2013 101 78 69 75 97 76 81 113 58 91 84 87 496 1010

2012 82 62 107 74 78 81 111 93 80 101 94 83 484 1046

Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec YTD

Yearly 

Total

% of 

Yearly
2016 60 69 65 63 54 57 368 368 71%

2015 59 50 54 42 51 60 65 64 75 70 70 59 316 719 72%

2014 58 57 64 66 57 65 70 48 55 49 44 47 367 680 71%

2013 70 55 48 54 70 52 60 90 43 70 60 70 349 742 73%

2012 62 47 64 56 61 55 75 70 53 75 62 58 345 738 71%

Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec YTD

Yearly 

Total

% of 

Yearly

2016 26 21 10 25 21 18 121 121 23%

2015 24 14 19 11 17 23 16 22 26 14 19 16 108 221 22%

2014 27 15 18 15 18 23 22 26 20 18 12 21 116 235 25%

2013 27 22 20 19 20 19 16 18 14 18 19 13 127 225 22%

2012 16 13 39 16 14 25 32 21 26 23 26 23 123 274 26%

Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec YTD

Yearly 

Total

% of 

Yearly

2016 4 4 3 4 6 5 26 26 5%

2015 4 0 5 5 5 10 3 5 4 6 4 2 29 53 5%

2014 5 5 4 3 2 4 6 1 2 5 4 3 23 44 5%

2013 4 1 1 2 7 5 5 5 1 3 5 4 20 43 4%

2012 4 2 4 2 3 1 4 2 1 3 6 2 16 34 3%

Automatic/Mutual Aid and Out of District Incident Counts

Spring Lake Fire Department

Spring Lake Township Incident Counts

Spring Lake Village Incident Counts

June 2016

Spring Lake Township/Village Monthly Incident Counts



���������	�
	��		�����������������������������

�����	������	 �����

����� 

�����	��!

�����	������	�"	�����#������

#����$�%�&	�'��	��	�����	�� (���)���"	����

��'��	
����������	�
�������
����������������� ����� ������ �
����������	�����������
��� ����� ������ �

����� ���*+� ,

��"	!��	�-�.�	�$	����(	������#	�/��	������	��
���������������������	������������������ ������!��" ����# �$��$� �
��������������������������� ������!����� ����� ������ �
��%�������&�������'�������� ���������!����� ����� ������ �
�%���������
���(��������� ���� ����� ������ �
�)*�+�����,����-�������������������� ����� ������ �

����� �01*0+ ,

2�3�4�����!�����������56��'��	7
%���.��������/��������	������0�.1 ����� ������ �
%%��'����	���������������������2��(3��� ����� ������ �

����� ���*+� ,

+�#	�/��	�����
�**������������������� ����� ������ �
��*���4�����������������������5���� ����� ������ �
����'������(���������������	�����3�������	���" ����� �����* �
�)��6��������7���4�����	 ����� ������ �

����+ ���*�+ ,

��8�������	�������
)���8��(�������,������������������� ����� �����* �
)����8��(���������������������/�������1 ����� ������ �
)����8��(���������������������/9����'���31 ����� ������ �
)����8��(���������������������/��������'���31 ����� ������ �
)��)�8��(���������������������/'������9����8�(�1 ����� ������ �
)����3����������������
��3��� ����� ������ �

����0 ��1*0+ ,

0�'��!	�������-�'��!	�����
$**�9���������3����
����������5���� ����� ������ �

����� ���*�+ ,

�����������	��������9 ���1�



Alarm Date Between {06/01/2016} And {06/30/2016}

Aid Responses by Department

Spring Lake Fire Department Monthly Report

Type of Aid Count

Crockery Fire Department
1Automatic aid received 
1Mutual aid given 
1Other aid given 
3

Ferrysburg Fire Department
1Automatic aid given 
1



  

 



Spring Lake Fire Department                        Monthly Report

 Fire Chief Report 

 

As of May 31, we currently are at 435 calls, this is a 21% increase over last year and 9% increase 

compared to the last four years. 

 

This month we experienced one of those calls that every fire department does not wish upon anyone; a 

boat fire with a fatality.  This incident hit home even more when it was found out that the potential 

victim was a Grand Rapids firefighter.  In the end it was confirmed that Lt. David Knisley was aboard the 

boat and had succumbed to the fire.  During the whole incident, Grand Rapids Fire had personnel on 

scene until Lt. Knisley was removed from the boat.  The fire service is very much a brother/sisterhood 

and to see the camaraderie between both our departments, a small paid-on-call department and a large 

full-time department, was truly amazing.  I have included a letter we received from the Grand Rapids fire 

department regarding that incident. 

 

Our department continues to focus on the Health and Wellness of our men and women.  National 

statistics show that 65% of firefighter deaths in 2014 were caused by a heart attack, with most of those 

happening after the incident (U.S. Fire Administration, 2015, pg. 19).  Over the last 10 years, 48% of all 

firefighter deaths have been related to a heart attack.  Going along our Business Plan to make Health 

and Wellness a priority, we submitted a grant to FEMA for money towards exercise equipment for the 

new station and giving our firefighters health physicals on a periodic basis. I am happy to report that we 

were awarded that grant this month.  In total, the grant is just under $25,000, with the Township only 

responsible for about $1,000.   

 

The fire station construction continues to make great progress.   The interior stud walls are up and the 

building is really taking shape inside.  The HVAC and electrical work is being installed, as well as all the 

door frames.  The metal roof should be installed by the end of June and site work continues with adding 

curb and gutter and sidewalks.    

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Monthly Report

Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec YTD

Yearly 

Total
2016 90 94 78 92 81 435 435

2015 87 64 78 58 73 93 84 91 105 90 93 77 360 993

2014 90 77 86 84 77 92 98 75 77 72 60 71 414 959

2013 101 78 69 75 97 76 81 113 58 91 84 87 420 1010

2012 82 62 107 74 78 81 111 93 80 101 94 83 403 1046

Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec YTD

Yearly 

Total

% of 

Yearly
2016 60 69 65 63 54 311 311 71%

2015 59 50 54 42 51 60 65 64 75 70 70 59 256 719 72%

2014 58 57 64 66 57 65 70 48 55 49 44 47 302 680 71%

2013 70 55 48 54 70 52 60 90 43 70 60 70 297 742 73%

2012 62 47 64 56 61 55 75 70 53 75 62 58 290 738 71%

Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec YTD

Yearly 

Total

% of 

Yearly

2016 26 21 10 25 21 103 103 24%

2015 24 14 19 11 17 23 16 22 26 14 19 16 85 221 22%

2014 27 15 18 15 18 23 22 26 20 18 12 21 93 235 25%

2013 27 22 20 19 20 19 16 18 14 18 19 13 108 225 22%

2012 16 13 39 16 14 25 32 21 26 23 26 23 98 274 26%

Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec YTD

Yearly 

Total

% of 

Yearly

2016 4 4 3 4 6 21 21 5%

2015 4 0 5 5 5 10 3 5 4 6 4 2 19 53 5%

2014 5 5 4 3 2 4 6 1 2 5 4 3 19 44 5%

2013 4 1 1 2 7 5 5 5 1 3 5 4 15 43 4%

2012 4 2 4 2 3 1 4 2 1 3 6 2 15 34 3%

Automatic/Mutual Aid and Out of District Incident Counts

Spring Lake Fire Department

Spring Lake Township Incident Counts

Spring Lake Village Incident Counts

May 2016

Spring Lake Township/Village Monthly Incident Counts



���������	�
	��		�����������������������������

�����	������	 �����

 ����!

�����	��"

�����	������	�#	�����$������

$����%�&�'	�(��	��	�����	�� )���*���#	����

��(��	
����������	�
���������
� ����� ������ �
��������
���������
� ����� ������ �
�����
�����
��
��������	
��������
���
� ����� ������ �

����� ���+,� -

��#	"��	�.�/�	�%	����)	������$	�0��	������	��
����� !�����"��������	����������������#����$�
% ���&� �'&�(� �
���� ���
����������������#����$�
�� ����� ����') �
���� ���
�*������+�������#�������$�
�� ����� ������ �

����� �1�+21 -

2�3�4�����"�����������56��(��	7
����,������-�.����
���	����
�/�,0 ����� ������ �
������#�
�������#� ����� ������ �

����� ���+2� -

��$	�0��	�����
((��+�����1������
�����
�	���
���������	���% ����� �����& �

����� ���+2� -

��8�������	�������
&����2�1���������������������. �����0 ����� �����& �
&����2�1���������������������. ������+��
�0 ����� ������ �
&��(�2�1���������������������.2���3�����0 ����� �����& �
&��&�2�1���������������������.+�����4
��2�1�0 ����� ������ �

����� ��,+2� -

,�(��"	�������.�(��"	�����
'�&�5�
�������������������
���������"����56 ����� �����& �

����� ���+2� -

�����������	��������9 ���1�



���������	�
	��		�����������������������������

�����	�����	������	�����	��

������� �!	�"��	��	�����	�� #���$����	����

%��	��&���� '�(��

'��)!	���"��	��	�����	��
������������	
��	���	��

������������	���	��

�����



Ottawa County 
Silent Observer

Presented by
Tim Smith

Executive Director
Ottawa County Central Dispatch Authority



2010 ‐ 2016 Program
Tip Volumes

73

13
5

19
5

15
4

12
8 13
7

11
8

33

18
4

24
3

28
3

29
0 31

6

18
7

3 13 17

44

24

42

2212

36 33 32 33 30

10

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 
YTD

Phone Tips
Web Tips
Text Tips
Transfers



2010 ‐ 2016 Tip Volumes
Northwest

1

5

10

5

16

4 56

22
24

22

16 15

11

0
2 2

6
3 3

11
4

2 2 1
4

0
0

5

10

15

20

25

30

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 
YTD

Phone Tips
Web Tips
Text Tips
Transfers



2010 ‐ 2016 Tip Volumes
WEMET

16

39 42 42

11
19

13

4

37

49 48
53

68

37

1 2 2
7

1
6

13 4
9

5 5 4 2
0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 
YTD

Phone Tips
Web Tips
Text Tips
Transfers



Program to date Total
Tip Volumes

941

1537

167 186

2831

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

Program to date

Phone Tips
Web Tips
Text Tips
Transfers
Total



Program to date Tip Volumes
Northwest

46

116

17 14

193

0

50

100

150

200

250

Program to date

Phone Tips
Web Tips
Text Tips
Transfers
Total



Program to date Tip Volumes
WEMET

182

296

19 32

529

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

Program to date

Phone Tips
Web Tips
Text Tips
Transfers
Total



Total Program by 
Day of the Week

287

493
425 438 461

412

315

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

TIPS

TIPS



Day of the Week
Northwest

19

28

21

34
37

31

23

0
5
10
15
20
25
30
35
40

TIPS

TIPS



Day of the Week
WEMET

58

103

78
68

93

73
56

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

TIPS

TIPS



Total Program By
Time of Day

141
220

674 703
616

476

0
100
200
300
400
500
600
700
800

Midnight 
‐ 4am

4am ‐ 8am 8am ‐
Noon

Noon ‐
4pm

4pm ‐
8pm

8pm ‐
Midnight

TIPS

TIPS



Time of Day
Northwest

9 11

44

65

36
28

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

Midnight ‐
4am

4am ‐ 8am 8am ‐
Noon

Noon ‐
4pm

4pm ‐ 8pm 8pm ‐
Midnight

TIPS

TIPS



Time of Day
WEMET

25 32

116

140
128

87

0
20
40
60
80
100
120
140
160

Midnight 
‐ 4am

4am ‐ 8am 8am ‐
Noon

Noon ‐
4pm

4pm ‐
8pm

8pm ‐
Midnight

TIPS

TIPS



Web Tips by Source
3

13

0 7 11

49 56

10

45

19

75

66

16

60

18

10
6

63

25

51

24

13
4

74

19

34

12

14
7

78

22

36

21

11
1

36

21

11 7

0
20
40
60
80
100
120
140
160

2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016 YTD



Silent 
Observer 
Works



1

Christine Burns

From: Tim Smith <tsmith@occda.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2016 12:38 PM

To: AdminStaff911; Anne Snider; Babinec, Sinka; Bob Buursma; Bonnie Suchecki; Brandon 

DeHaan; Christine Burns; Craig Bessenger; Denny Luce (dluce@miottawa.org); Gary 

Rosema (grosema@miottawa.org); Glen Nykamp; Howard Baumann; Janice Redding; 

Jason Kik; Jerry Alkema; jhawke@grandhaven.org; Jim Bonamy 

(jbonamy@grandhaven.org); John Nash; jwolffis@miottawa.org; Keith Van Beek; Leon 

Stille; mbennett@miottawa.org; N.DeBoer@cityofholland.com; Pam Suchecki; Renee 

Freeman; Rich Szczepanek (richs@omcba.org); rtease@miottawa.org; Scott Brovont 

(SBrovont@miottawa.org); Steve Kempker (skempker@miottawa.org); Toby VanEss; Val 

Weiss (vweiss@miottawa.org); Beth Thomas (bthomas@miottawa.org); Chris Karish 

(ckarish@occda.org); Dan Hamming (dhamming@georgetown-mi.gov); Gary Dryer 

(chief@crockeryfire.org); Kurt Gernatt (kurtgernaat@sbcglobal.net); Mark Jongekrijg; 

Mike Gavin (mgavin@wmis.net); Mike Keefe; Tom Gerencer; Tom Valdez; Bill Olney 

(bolney@ci.zeeland.mi.us); Chris McIntyre (mcintirc@michigan.gov); Matt Messer; Billy 

O`Donnel (odonnewi@gvsu.edu); Jack Dykstra (j.dykstra@cityofholland.com); Tim Smith; 

Bill Gruppen Sr. (bgruppen@ci.zeeland.mi.us); bsipe@springlaketwp.org; Chris Tinney; 

Dennis Rosel (cfd391@hotmail.com); Dick Mohr; Duane Medima; Duane Wolters; 

Dwight Sheridan; Fire Chief Jim  Kohsel (jimk@hct.holland.mi.us); Kevin McNutt; Mike 

Gavin (fire@tallmadge.com); Mike Olthof (olthofmichael@att.net); Paul Van Velzen; Phil 

Hunderman (chief@zctfd.org); Scott Gamby; Scott Schoolcraft; Alan Vanderberg; 

jfelix@parktownship.org; Patrick McGinnis; Ryan Cotton (r.cotton@cityofholland.com); 

Steve Patrick; SVisser@miottawa.org; Tim Smith

Subject: June 2016 Central Dispatch Measures

Attachments: 911 vs wireless measures 2016.xls; June 2016 call totals.xls; June 2016 Monthly 

combined incidents.xls; June 2016 Monthly Fire incident measures.xls; June 2016 

Monthly Law incident measures.xls; 2016 Smart 911 chat session results.xlsx

Note – Due to the conversion to the new CAD system on May 2
nd

, and working through the new and old systems, 
incident numbers for May will manually calculated.  The YTD numbers will be trued up and published once they 
are available. 
 
The call volume numbers handled through Ottawa County Central Dispatch for June 2016 were: 

  

Total Incidents –         11,003 up 5.4% over June 2015  

  

Fire Incidents –           1,387 up 3.7% over June 2015  

  

Law Incidents –           9,616 up 5.6% over June 2015  

  

911 Calls –                   10,255 up 5.7% over June 2015 and down 2.2% YTD over 2015  

                     

911 Hang Up calls -      1,056 up 1.6% over June 2015 and down 5.3% YTD over 2015  

  

Wireless 911 calls –      89.7% of 911 calls for June 2016 and 90.3% of Total 911 calls for 2015 

   

911 calls answered in 10 seconds or less -  85.6% for June 2016 and 90.3% YTD for 2016  
(NENA recommended standard is 90% within 10 seconds) 
 
Smart 911 Measures: 
 



2

Profile Pops -                                       82 down 7.9% over June 2015 and down 22.9% YTD over 2015 
 
Hang up calls resolved by texting -      167 up 114.1% over June 2015 and up 27.4% YTD over 2015 
 
Cost avoidance via texting -                 $3,841 up 114.1% over June 2015 and up 29.0% YTD over 2015                    
 
Chat success rate -                              21% for June 2016 up 19% over June 2015 and down 4.5% YTD over 2016  
 
 
For your information and use. 

  

Thanks 

 

Tim 

 

 

Timothy Smith 

Executive Director 

Ottawa County Central Dispatch Authority 

12101 Stanton Street 

West Olive, Michigan 49460 

Office - 616-994-7800 

Fax – 616-994-7801 

2016 Chairman 

Michigan SNC (State 9-1-1 Committee) 

 

 
 















































1

Christine Burns

From: Joe Vanderstel <jvanderstel@grandhaven.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2016 10:05 AM

To: Bessinger, Craig; Bill Cargo; Bill Hunter; Christine Burns; Gordon Gallagher; John Nash; 

Mark VerBerkmoes; Pat Staskiewicz; Patrick McGinnis

Subject: Pumpages Update & Managers Information

To All: 

Pumpages are definitely up…. 

We have seen some significant morning demands starting at the end of June and this first week in July.  

Our highest morning demand has been at 21 MGD and we are seeing daily usage over 12 MGD.  The problem we are 

seeing with these demands is the increase in filter head (filter levels) due to the cold water conditions.  Therefore, we 

are basically pushing (forcing) water through the filters at a rate just enough to keep up with everyone’s demands and at 

times overflowing some filters in the process, which is not a desired operation.  The filters are performing very well.  If 

you are seeing some unusual manipulation of the water storage tanks (valve positions) throughout the day, this is 

why.  When cold water and high demands collide in our process, all aspects of moving water in the plant are affected, 

including our clarification of our backwash water from the filters.  This causes some short circuiting and adds more 

turbidity to the filters which exacerbates the head loss.  It’s a balance of moving water and adjusting rates so we can 

maintain operations. 

 

All other processes are working great, intakes are doing well with raw water turbidity consistent at 0.05 NTU’s and CFE 

average at 0.02 NTU’s.  I’m amazed at how well our filters are performing at 11 to 12 feet of head loss.  Intake psi values 

look very good with the lowest intermittent recorded values around 1.0 psi.  As we gain at backwashing filters and 

hopefully see some water temperature changes our head loss (filter levels) condition will be behind us, but I’m looking 

at the weather report and we are supposed to get another change in wind direction and possible a change in 

temperature again.  The key is staying with the filtration process and backwashing in a timely manner. 

 

Below are the pumpages for June to date: 

June 2016 

 
Total = 303.215 MG 

 

July 2016 



2

 
 

Just a reminder…..next month is Lead and Copper testing 

 

Thanks 

 

 
Joseph A. VanderStel 

Water Facilities Manager 
Northwest Ottawa Water Treatment Plant 
City of Grand Haven 
519 Washington Street 
Grand Haven, MI 49417 

Phone: 616-847-3487 

Fax: 616-850-8738 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Managing Our Most Valuable Resource 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information.  
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail,  
delete this e-mail and destroy any copies. Any dissemination or use of this  
information by a person other than the intended recipient is unauthorized and may be illegal. 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
**Please think of the environment before printing this email** 

 



6/21/2016

City of Grand Rapids, Michigan
Long Term Overflow Monitoring Report

Overflow Volume Summary
June 2016

Pumping Station Overflows TOTAL
Rainfall MAPS2 MARB3 Monitored OVERFLOW

Date (inches)1 MG4 MG MG MG

6/1/2016 0.05
6/2/2016
6/3/2016
6/4/2016 0.09
6/5/2016 0.25
6/6/2016
6/7/2016
6/8/2016
6/9/2016 0.03

6/10/2016
6/11/2016
6/12/2016
6/13/2016
6/14/2016 0.38
6/15/2016 0.56
6/16/2016 0.09
6/17/2016 0.08
6/18/2016
6/19/2016 0.08
6/20/2016
6/21/2016
6/22/2016
6/23/2016
6/24/2016
6/25/2016
6/26/2016
6/27/2016
6/28/2016
6/29/2016
6/30/2016

TOTAL NONE

(1) Average of rain gauges in service
(2) Market Ave. Pumping Station
(3) Market Ave. Retention Basin
(4) MG = Million Gallons



OPERATION REPORT OF THE GRAND HAVEN-SPRING LAKE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

BOD TSS VSS TP COD
 mg/l lbs. % rem.   mg/l lbs. % rem.   mg/l   lbs.  mg/l lbs. % rem. mg/l

1-Jun-16 195 5,864 22 60 1,804 85 60 1,804 6.48 195 19 351
2-Jun-16 195 5,824 9 76 2,270 68 68 2,031 5.23 156 18 357
3-Jun-16 165 4,918 18 70 2,086 81 64 1,908 5.41 161 23 361
4-Jun-16 190 5,310 32 78 2,180 79 66 1,844 25.7 718 1 385
5-Jun-16 174 4,923 38 60 1,697 85 54 1,528 14.6 413 (4) 376
6-Jun-16 190 5,721 22 72 2,168 85 60 1,807 7.13 215 0 381
7-Jun-16 175 5,118 15 120 3,510 59 102 2,983 6.80 199 40 377
8-Jun-16 170 4,965 24 74 2,161 79 70 2,045 6.65 194 (3) 361
9-Jun-16 155 4,584 35 64 1,893 77 54 1,597 5.88 174 29 357

10-Jun-16 160 4,726 29 68 2,008 78 54 1,595 5.32 157 19 350
11-Jun-16 195 5,570 28 82 2,342 78 68 1,942 20.4 583 11 379
12-Jun-16 215 5,782 2 66 1,775 79 60 1,613 10.3 277 (56) 389
13-Jun-16 185 5,315 21 74 2,126 81 62 1,781 5.46 157 21 397
14-Jun-16 205 6,092 38 66 1,961 81 64 1,902 6.11 182 42 409
15-Jun-16 180 5,493 40 68 2,075 83 58 1,770 9.07 277 31 320
16-Jun-16 160 4,867 26 66 2,007 78 56 1,703 8.87 270 (26) 334
17-Jun-16 165 5,002 9 62 1,880 78 54 1,637 6.88 209 24 348
18-Jun-16 185 5,257 12 62 1,762 79 54 1,534 18.6 529 (4) 353
19-Jun-16 215 5,817 16 62 1,677 76 56 1,515 5.54 150 3 340
20-Jun-16 180 5,371 25 68 2,029 82 58 1,731 6.35 189 16 355
21-Jun-16 210 6,140 16 82 2,398 74 70 2,047 7.18 210 (2) 383
22-Jun-16 185 5,411 20 60 1,755 81 54 1,579 5.22 153 27 367
23-Jun-16 170 4,979 36 72 2,109 81 64 1,874 5.46 160 35 381
24-Jun-16 195 5,704 42 80 2,340 84 66 1,931 6.55 192 65 406
25-Jun-16 200 5,650 18 72 2,034 85 62 1,751 14.9 421 1 388
26-Jun-16 200 5,571 35 60 1,671 87 52 1,449 5.57 155 33 370
27-Jun-16 200 5,891 31 78 2,298 84 68 2,003 6.17 182 41 413
28-Jun-16 205 5,922 5 56 1,618 85 52 1,502 6.03 174 38 399
29-Jun-16 230 6,670 15 68 1,972 83 58 1,682 7.51 218 8 424
30-Jun-16 195 5,625 35 88 2,539 69 62 1,789 5.71 165 25 385

Primary Effluent

Total 164,082 62,145 53,877 7,435

Avg. 188 5,469 25 71 2,072 80 62 1,796 8.57 248 17 373

May-16 157 4,871 21 71 2,200 70 60 1,850 3.79 6,529 15 352
Apr-16 148 4,861 19 69 2,253 68 60 1,964 5.30 5,231 15 351
Mar-16 161 3,658 16 78 1,775 72 66 1,509 5.70 4,018 13 415
Feb-16 152 3,900 19 69 1,780 72 61 1,582 5.30 3,962 10 344
Jan-16 155 3,964 33 71 1,829 77 62 1,598 5.70 4,356 13 356
Dec-15 158 3,568 29 73 1,663 78 64 1,451 5.90 4,112 11 372
Nov-15 166 3,435 30 69 1,431 79 61 1,261 6.30 3,919 19 384
Oct-15 168 3,572 34 69 1,469 81 62 1,321 5.90 3,907 24 413
Sep-15 159 3,784 31 67 1,585 80 59 1,407 5.70 3,938 14 360
Aug-15 163 4,211 28 69 1,776 78 61 1,581 4.70 2,731 27 354
Jul-15 174 4,556 14 72 1,892 76 63 1,655 5.10 4,137 11 355

Jun-15 160 4,364 21 72 1,963 76 64 1,770 4.40 3,641 (1)



pH NH3 detention Copper Nickel Zinc
SU mg/l lbs. hrs g/d/sf p/d/sf ug/l lbs. ug/l lbs. ug/l lbs.

1-Jun-16 7.18 19.2 577 4.29 425.34 1.46 0
2-Jun-16 7.12 22.0 657 4.32 422.39 0.83 0
3-Jun-16 22.9 683 4.33 421.53 1.27 0
4-Jun-16 20.9 584 4.61 395.24 1.23 0
5-Jun-16 21.0 594 4.56 400.12 1.37 0
6-Jun-16 6.95 19.2 578 4.28 425.85 1.72 0
7-Jun-16 7.15 17.9 524 4.41 413.63 1.02 0 0 205 6.00
8-Jun-16 7.06 22.2 648 4.41 413.09 1.23 0 0 106 3.10
9-Jun-16 7.18 17.1 506 4.36 418.26 0.96 0 0 141 4.17

10-Jun-16 7.24 21.7 641 4.37 417.72 1.10 0 0 112 3.31
11-Jun-16 19.4 554 4.51 404.01 1.28 0 0 374 10.68
12-Jun-16 20.9 562 4.79 380.32 1.02 0 0
13-Jun-16 7.01 23.5 675 4.49 406.35 1.30 0 0 130 3.74
14-Jun-16 7.10 21.3 633 4.34 420.26 1.25 0 0 137 4.07
15-Jun-16 7.18 18.4 562 4.22 431.60 1.41 0 0 165 5.04
16-Jun-16 16.6 505 4.24 430.17 1.06 175 5.32 0 215 6.54
17-Jun-16 7.06 21.5 652 4.25 428.76 1.00 239 7.25 0 301 9.13
18-Jun-16 19.3 548 4.54 401.86 0.99 238 6.76 0 112 3.18
19-Jun-16 24.8 671 4.77 382.64 0.83 0 0
20-Jun-16 7.01 24.7 737 4.32 422.03 1.31 171 5.10 0
21-Jun-16 6.97 25.2 737 4.41 413.54 1.08 0 0
22-Jun-16 7.00 20.8 608 4.41 413.66 1.08 0 0
23-Jun-16 7.10 22.4 656 4.40 414.21 1.33 0 0
24-Jun-16 7.08 22.2 649 4.41 413.71 1.73 0 0
25-Jun-16 24.5 692 4.56 399.51 1.56 0
26-Jun-16 25.2 702 4.63 393.97 1.51 0
27-Jun-16 7.01 24.2 713 4.38 416.61 1.71 0
28-Jun-16 6.98 22.6 653 4.46 408.59 1.31 0
29-Jun-16 20.9 606 4.45 410.12 1.34 0
30-Jun-16 6.88 21.0 606 4.47 408.00 0.98 0

Clarifier

OPERATION REPORT OF THE GRAND HAVEN-SPRING LAKE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Primary Effluent

Total 18,713 39.94 0.00 158.65

Avg. 7.07 21.5 624 4.43 411.77 1.24 46 0 182

May-16 7.09 17.9 17,147 4.17 438.58 0.88 3 2.63 0 0.00 151 144.89
Apr-16 6.97 18.1 17,699 3.94 465.10 0.83 0 0.00 0 0.00 173 170.26
Mar-16 7.19 19.0 13,401 5.68 322.39 0.74 13 9.36 0 0.00 261 184.67
Feb-16 7.21 17.4 12,955 5.02 364.81 0.74 6 4.36 0 0.00 245 183.12
Jan-16 7.14 21.1 16,246 5.04 362.85 0.93 26 20.45 5 4.00 150 119.10
Dec-15 7.13 21.8 14,702 5.73 319.89 0.89 0 0.00 0 0.00 162 113.65
Nov-15 7.17 24.2 15,050 6.23 293.52 0.81 0 0.00 37 23.14 161 100.46
Oct-15 7.25 24.9 16,412 6.08 300.78 0.91
Sep-15 7.24 22.6 16,098 5.43 336.42 0.95 0 0.00 12 8.56 116 82.58
Aug-15 7.21 23.1 18,375 5.02 364.60 0.90 0 0.00 0 0.00 107 85.11
Jul-15 7.15 23.0 18,627 4.94 370.33 0.93 13 10.74 0 0.00 154 125.21

Jun-15 7.27 20.2 16,570 4.73 387.52 0.95 14 11.54 4 3.23 143 117.39





TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Wally Wittaniemi

Teri VanHall, Treasure~

06.30.16

Account Balances

For the month of June 2016 the Sewer Authority had the following bank balances:

Huntington Bank
Public Fund Accts:

$368,495.93
$576,513.18
$237,766.10
$249,446.94

$1,432,222.15

Account totals:

$618,495.93
$576,513.18
$487,766.10
$249,446.94

$1,932,222.15

CD totals

Plant Modification
Operating
SL Force main
Debt

$250,000.00
$0.00

$250,000.00
$0.00

Plant Modification
Operating
SL Force Main
Debt



June 2016

OPERATING $107.86 $0.00 $576,513.18

PLANT MODIFICATION $56.17 $0.00 $368,495.93

DEBT $39.75 $0.00 $249,446.94

SA-SL- FORCE MAIN $31.42 $0.00 $237,766.10

TOTALS I $235.20 $0.00 1 $1,432,222.151



 
 

VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

 
DRAFT MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 
June 28, 2016    7:00 PM 

 
Barber School Community Building 

102 West Exchange Street 
Spring Lake, MI 49456 

49456 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chairman Kaucheck called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
2. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Bohnhoff, Boon, Kaucheck, Van Leeuwen-Vega, and VanStrate. 

 
Staff Present:  Village Planner Jennifer Howland 
 
Absent: Duer, Johnson 

 
3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
Motion by Boon, second from Bohnhoff, to approve the agenda.  All in favor motion carried. 
 
     Yes: 5  No: 0 
 
 
4. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES – April 26,2016 regular meeting 
 
Motion by Bohnhoff, second from Van Leeuwen-Vega, to approve the Minutes of the April 26, 
2016 regular meeting.  All in favor, motion carried. 
 
     Yes: 5  No: 0 
 
 
5. PUBLIC HEARING 

A. 628 and 630 East Savidge Street: The Planning Commission will consider a 
request from J & V Enterprise LLC for a Special Land Use Permit for a vehicle 
repair establishment (Tri City Auto Repair) at 628 and 630 East Savidge Street, 
Permanent Parcel Numbers 70-03-14-375-052 and 70-03-14-375-007. 

 
Chairman Kaucheck introduced this item and asked Howland for a brief overview of the 
request.  Kaucheck then asked the applicant if he wished to add any information.  James 
Willison of 626 East Savidge Street, applicant, gave the Planning Commission a new set of 
building elevations to review.  
 



 
 

Kaucheck asked for a motion to open the Public Hearing. 
 

Motion by Van Leeuwen-Vega, second from Van Strate, to open the Public Hearing at 7:05 
p.m.  All in favor, motion carried.  
 
     Yes: 5  No: 0 
 
Time was given to the public 
 
Kent VandenBosch, 624 E Savidge St, asked if this was a pole barn or stick built building.  
Jennifer Howland said that she could not answer that question.  Howland said that the style 
had not been determined and that was a building code standard and she only looked at building 
materials for the exterior such as siding, however, Howland said she would try to get the 
answer to that question.      
 
Sharon Reyers, 700 E Savidge St, asked what the distance was between her property next door 
to the east and the new building.  Mr. Willison said it would be 6 feet.  Ms. Reyers asked if that 
was the normal set back.  Howland said it did meet the requirements of the Eastern Entryway 
District which requires a side yard setback of 15 feet on one side and that was being provided 
on the west side.  Mr. Willison said there would be nothing between the building and Ms. Reyers 
property except grass. 
 
Sara Rathbun, 617 E Savidge St, commented that the building plans looked very beautiful and 
felt that the horizontal siding requirement should be reviewed because with a building that big, 
from an esthetic point of view, vertical siding would look much better. 
 
Motion by Bohnhoff, second by Van Strate, the public hearing was closed at 7:33 p.m.  All in 
favor, motion carried.       
 

   Yes: 5  No: 0 
 

Van Strate thought that a pitch less than 6/12 might be better.  Van Strate also said he liked 
the vertical siding and the rest of the plans.    
 
Boon said he thought the floor plan for the customer waiting area was backwards with it being 
in the rear of the building.  Mr. Willison said that was not correct.  Van Leeuwen-Vega said she 
thought there was a window missing from the drawing is all.  Boon also said he liked the vertical 
and horizontal siding combination to give a building of that size some softening and the amount 
of the windows showing on the front of the building looked inviting.   Mr. Willison showed the 
Commission the floor plan where the waiting room would be located.   
 
Van Leeuwen-Vega asked if there would be any other signage beside the monument sign.  Mr. 
Willison said there would be no other signage.  Van Leeuwen-Vega said she also liked a 
mixture of horizontal and vertical siding.  Van Leeuwen-Vega asked if the drawing was to scale.  
Mr. Willison said that it was.  Van Leeuwen-Vega said that she would maybe like to the see the 
roof pitch come down a little too because it looks like a lot of forehead on the front of the 
building.  Van Leeuwen-Vega discussed the windows and building and trim color, lighting and 
the fence along M-104 with Mr. Willison. 
 
Bohnhoff also felt he would like to see the roof pitch come down and liked the combination of 
vertical and horizontal siding and maybe a few more windows.  Bohnhoff also said he was 



 
 

concerned with the side yard setback of only 6 feet for R-house and suggested working with the 
Reyer's to come up with a suitable buffer. 
 
Kaucheck said that he was really glad to see another business expand but he would like Mr. 
Willison to consider taking out the parking spaces in the front to give the frontage more green 
space to keep the esthetics more like the property next door and across the street. 
   
Kaucheck asked for a motion to re-open the Public Hearing.  Motion by Van Strate, second by, 
Bohnhoff, the public hearing was re-opened at 8:00 p.m.  All in favor, motion carried.       
 

Yes: 5  No: 0 
 
No additional public comments were made.  Kaucheck asked for a motion to close the Public 
Hearing.  Motion by Van Strate, second by Bohnhoff, the public hearing was closed at 8:00 
p.m.  All in favor, motion carried.       
 

Yes: 5  No: 0 
 

Van Strate asked Mr. Willison asked what he thought about removing the parking from the 
front.  Mr. Willison said he was new at this so he was open to any idea's that would make his 
business look better and that he was not opposed to that idea.  The Commission discussed 
with Howland whether there was enough room to move the parking from the front to the side 
and back and still have the required number of spaces.     
 
Motion by Van Leeuwen-Vega, second from Bohnhoff, to approve the request from J & V 
Enterprise LLC for a Special Land Use Permit and Site Plan Review related to the proposed 
redevelopment of Tri City Auto Repair at 628 and 630 East Savidge Street, Permanent Parcel 
Numbers 70-03-14-375-052 and 70-03-14-375-007. The following conditions apply: 

a. The parcels must be combined. 
b. Relief is granted from the landscape screening requirements due to the presence 

of existing vegetation on the site and immediately to the east and compatible 
adjacent zoning districts to the east and west. 

c. A photometric plan must be submitted and approved prior to issuance of a 
building permit. 

d. The east and south building elevations must utilize building materials that meet 
the EED District design standards, except vertical James Hardie Board Siding is 
allowed below the gable on all four (4) sides of the building.  The gable on the 
north elevation will be James Hardie Board horizontal siding. 

e. The roof pitch is approved to be 4:12. 
f. The percentage of windows on the north elevation must be at least 40%.   
g. The plans must be approved by the Village Engineer.  Any required site changes 

will be approved by staff prior to issuance of a building permit. 
h. A permanent easement must be provided for the storm water basin partially 

located on 626 E Savidge St.   
i. Provide a storm water maintenance agreement to the Village. 
j. The applicant will comply with any other local, state, and federal laws, including 

revisions required by the Fire Chief and Village Engineer. 
k. The applicant will comply with all verbal representations. 



 
 

l. The parking on the north side of the building will be replaced with a landscaped 
area.  The parking will be relocated to the side and rear of the proposed building.  

m. The building may be shifted to the west to provide a greater side yard setback on 
the east. 

 
     Yes: 5  No: 0 
 
6. NEW BUSINESS 

 
A. 617 East Savidge Street:  The Planning Commission will consider a request 

from Sara Rathbun and Oran Rankin for a Site Plan Review for proposed 
improvements at Village Baker at 617 East Savidge Street, Permanent Parcel 
Number 70-03-14-325-069. 

 
Chairman Kaucheck introduced this item and asked Sara Rathbun to explain her request. 
 
Motion by Bohnhoff, second from Van Strate, to Motion to approve the request from Sara 
Rathbun and Oran Rankin for a Site Plan Review for proposed improvements at Village Baker 
at 617 East Savidge Street, Permanent Parcel Number 70-03-14-325-069. The following 
conditions apply: 

a. The applicant will comply with any other local, state, and federal laws, including 
revisions required by the Fire Chief and Village Engineer. 

b. The applicant will comply with all verbal representations. 

All in favor, motion carried.   

     Yes: 5 No: 0  

 
7. STATEMENTS OF CITIZENS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA – None  
 

 
8. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business, motion by Kaucheck, second by Boon, the meeting was 
adjourned at 9:15 p.m. 
 
     Yes: 5 No: 0 
 
 
 
_________________________________                         ___________________________ 
Jennifer Howland, Village of Spring Lake   Maryann Fonkert, Deputy Clerk 



 
DRAFT MINUTES 

 
Central Business District Development Authority (CBDDA) Meeting 

 Thursday, June 9, 2016 
7:30 a.m. Village Hall - E.O.C. Room 

 
I. Call to Order 

 
Chairman Draeger called the meeting to order at 7:03 a.m. 
 

II. Roll Call:   
 

Present: Draeger (Chair), Blake, Dean, Heins, and Willison   
 
Staff Present: Chris Burns (Village Manager) & Maryann Fonkert (Deputy Clerk) 
 
Absent: Dull, Hanks, Moore and Nauta   
 

III. Approval of Minutes (5/12/2016) 
 

Motion by Heins, second from Blake, to approve the Minutes of the May 12, 2016 
regular meeting.  All in favor, motion carried. 
 
   Yes: 5  No: 0 
 

IV. Approval of the Agenda: 
 

Agenda was approved unanimously.     
 
   Yes: 5  No: 0 

 
V. Business 

 
A. Mill Point Station Reimbursement - 

 
Manager Burns gave a brief summary of Chris and Chad Peel's request to possibly 
amend the original Brownfield or see what else could be done to help offset the costs 
they incurred removing contaminated soil from the Mill Point Station addition site. Chris 
Peel explained that at the time of the first phase there was a surplus of $8,400 left of the 
environmental grant but since they were not ready to build the second phase the DEQ 
said they couldn't leave the grant open forever so the grant was closed out in 2008 and 
the Peel's were not able to collect the remaining balance.   Mr. Peel said once that grant 
was closed it could not be reopened so they were asking the board for help with the 
$9,500 they had spent to remove the contaminated soil.  The Board agreed that the 
Peel's have been very good developers for the Village and that they would like to 
recommend that Council authorize reimbursement.  
 
Motion by Heins, second from Blake to recommend that Council authorize 
reimbursement from the Fund Balance Account to the Peel's for the expenses incurred 



removing contaminated soil from the Mill Point Station Phase 2 construction site, with 
the condition that Manager Burns contact the appropriate State Agencies to ask for help 
with this expense.  All in favor, motion carried. 
 
   Yes: 5  No: 0 
 
B. Agreement with Ottawa County  

 
 Manager Burns explained that Ottawa County was contemplating opting out of the
 expanded DDA District and that after many phone calls and meetings they have come to 
 an agreement with the Village that included the Village refunding monies that have not 
 been spent and that Ottawa County's captured money would be spent on infrastructure. 
 
 No Board recommendation was made at this time since they did not have the 
 information. 

 
C. Christmas Decoration Contract - 

 
Manager Burns shared Andy Dull's Christmas decoration display ideas with the Board 
since Dull was not able to attend the meeting.  The Board agreed they would trust Dull 
to choose the decorations.         
 
D. Miscellaneous 

  
Manager Burns updated the Board on Darcy Dye and her many volunteers that have 
done a wonderful job of taking over the planting and weeding of the planters and garden 
areas around the downtown area. Burns also reported that in the process of Landscape 
Design replanting/replacing a dead tree on M-104 a water line had unknowingly been cut 
and when the irrigation was turned on it created quite a mess.  Burns said Landscape 
Design will be repairing the line in the next week.     
 
Manage Burns also updated the Board on construction and renovations in the Village. 
 

VI. Next Meeting: Thursday, July 14, 2016 
 

VII. Adjournment: There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 
8:37 a.m. 

 
 
 
 

___________________________           ___________________________ 
Louis Draeger, Chairperson   Maryann Fonkert, Deputy Clerk  


	1 Agenda
	COUNCIL AGENDA
	Monday July 18, 2016
	102 West Exchange Street
	Spring Lake, Michigan



	5C 2016 - 05 OCBRA
	5E 2016 - 06 Bond Refuding
	1. The County is requested and authorized to issue its refunding bonds in the aggregate principal amount of not to exceed $15,000,000 (the “Refunding Bonds”) pursuant to the provisions of Act No. 34, Public Acts of Michigan, 2001, as amended, for the purpose of refunding part of the outstanding 2009 Bonds and paying the costs of issuing the Refunding Bonds.
	2. The proceeds of the Refunding Bonds shall be sufficient, together with other funds available to the Municipalities, if any, to pay the costs of issuing the Refunding Bonds and to establish an Escrow Fund in an amount that will be sufficient to pay the principal of, redemption premiums, if any, and the interest on the 2009 Bonds that are refunded.
	3. The Village covenants and agrees to continue to make payments to the County in accordance with the requirements of the Contract, said payments to be in amounts sufficient to pay its percentage share of the principal of and interest on the Refunding Bonds and any of the 2009 Bonds that are not refunded as the same shall become due and all paying agency fees and other expenses and charges (including the county agency’s administrative expenses) that are payable on account of the Refunding Bonds and those 2009 Bonds that are not refunded.  The Village acknowledges and agrees that its obligations as set forth in the Contract shall continue for the Refunding Bonds and the County shall have all rights and remedies set forth in the Contract to enforce the obligations of the Village with respect to the Refunding Bonds in the same manner and to the same extent that such rights and remedies are available with respect to the 2009 Bonds.
	4. The Village specifically (but not by way of limitation) reaffirms its pledge of its full faith and credit for the payment of its obligations with respect to the Refunding Bonds and its obligation to levy taxes for the payment of its percentage share of the principal of and interest on the Refunding Bonds in accordance with the provisions of the Contract.
	5. The President is authorized, if necessary, to file an application for State Treasurer’s approval to issue the Refunding Bonds.
	6. The President or the Clerk is authorized, if necessary, to approve the circulation of a preliminary and final official statement for the Refunding Bonds, to cause the preparation of those portions of the preliminary and final official statement that pertain to the Village, and to do all other things necessary for compliance with Rule 15c212 issued under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Rule”).  The President or the Clerk is authorized to execute and deliver such certificates and to do all other things necessary to effectuate the sale and delivery of the Refunding Bonds.
	7. The President or the Clerk is authorized, if necessary, to execute a certificate of the Village, constituting an undertaking to provide ongoing disclosure about the Village for the benefit of the holders of the Refunding Bonds as required under paragraph (b)(5) of the Rule, and amendments to such certificate from time to time in accordance with the terms of the certificate (the certificate and any amendments thereto are collectively referred to herein as the “Continuing Disclosure Certificate”).  The Village hereby covenants and agrees that it will comply with and carry out all of the provisions of the Continuing Disclosure Certificate.

	6C Award Letter - SLT Hall Demolition
	7A 1 Manager's Report
	7A 25-year Service Award
	7A Harbor Transit
	7A Scholarship
	7B Balance Sheet Report
	7B Clerk - Treasurer Report
	7B Investment Summary
	7B Revenue and Expenditure Report
	7D June 2016 SLFD Monthly Report
	7D May 2016 SLFD Monthly Report
	7E 2016 Tri City Silent Observer stats.
	Ottawa County �Silent Observer�
	2010 - 2016 Program�Tip Volumes
	2010 - 2016 Tip Volumes�Northwest
	2010 - 2016 Tip Volumes�WEMET
	Program to date Total� Tip Volumes
	Program to date Tip Volumes�Northwest
	Program to date Tip Volumes�WEMET
	Total Program by �Day of the Week
	Day of the Week�Northwest
	Day of the Week�WEMET
	Total Program By�Time of Day
	Time of Day�Northwest
	Time of Day�WEMET
	Web Tips by Source
	Silent ��Observer ��Works

	7E 911
	7G 2016 2nd Qtr Permits
	7G 2016 2nd Qtr Permits~ County Report
	7H NOWS
	7I CSOJun2016
	Sheet1

	7I Jun-16
	primary

	7I June ops-scanned
	7I June2016report
	7J1 06-28-2016 PC Draft Minutes
	7J2 Draft Minutes CBDDA 6-9-2016
	VI. Next Meeting: Thursday, July 14, 2016
	VII. Adjournment: There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 8:37 a.m.
	___________________________           ___________________________
	Louis Draeger, Chairperson   Maryann Fonkert, Deputy Clerk 


